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1. Definitions 

In this Disclosure Statement, unless the context otherwise requires: 

Act means the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989; 

Bank means Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited; 

Banking Group means the Bank and its subsidiaries; 

Board means the board of directors of the Bank; 

BOB means Bank of Baroda; 

Director means a director of the Bank; 

INR means Indian Rupees; 

Parent Guarantee has the meaning given in section 3.1; and 

USO means United States Dollars. 

Unless otherwise defined in this disclosure statement, terms defined in the Registered Bank 
Disclosure Statements (New Zealand Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2014 (the Order) have 
the same meaning in this document. 
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2. General information 

2.1 Name and address for service of registered bank 

(a) The full name of the Bank is Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited and its address 
for service is: 

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited 
114 Dominion Road 
PB No. 56580, Post Code 1446 
Auckland 
New Zealand 

(b) The Bank's website address is: www.barodanzltd.co.nz 

2.2 Details of ultimate parent bank and ultimate holding company 

(a) Ultimate parent bank 

The Bank's ultimate parent bank is Bank of Baroda (India), an Indian incorporated 
bank (BOB). 

BOB is subject to regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of India and the 
Government of India. BOB is not a New Zealand registered bank and is not subject to 
regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand. 

The address for service of BOB is: 

Baroda Corporate Centre 
C-26, G-Block 
Sandra Kurla Complex 
Mumbai - 400 051 
India 

(b) Ultimate holding company 

BOB is the ultimate holding company of the Bank. 

Shareholding in BANK OF BARODA 

As at 31 March 2014, the Government of India held 56.26% of the total shares in BOB. 
The remaining 43.74% of the shares in BOB are held by public shareholding 
(governed by the laws of India). BOB shares are listed on both the National Stock 
Exchange (India) and on the Bombay Stock Exchange (India). Further details 
concerning the shareholding in BOB are on its website: www.bankofbaroda.com 

Annual Report of BOB 

A copy of the latest BOB Annual Report "Annual Report 2013-14 Fast Forward to 
Finish Line" is on the BOB website: www.bankofbaroda.com and can be requested 
from the bank. 
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(c) A summary of any regulations, legislation or other restrictions of a legally 
enforceable nature that may materially inhibit the legal ability of BOB to provide 
material financial support to the Bank 

The obligations of the Bank are guaranteed by BOB (see section 3 below for further 
information on the guarantee arrangements}. 

There are no legislative, regulatory or other restrictions of a legally enforceable nature 
in India (BOB's country of incorporation) that may materially inhibit the legal ability of 
BOB to provide material financial support to the Bank. 

2.3 Interest in 5% or more of voting securities of the Bank 

The Bank is a wholly-owned subsidiary of BOB. 

2.4 Registered bank 

The Bank was incorporated on 27 May 2008 under the Companies Act 1993 as Baroda 
(New Zealand) Limited and changed its name to Bank of Baroda (New Zealand} Limited 
on 1 September 2009 upon registration as a bank at this date. The Bank commenced 
trading on 21 June 2010. 

2.5 Priority of financial liabilities in the event of liquidation 

In the unlikely event that the Bank was put into liquidation or ceases to trade, claims of 
secured creditors and those creditors set out in the Seventh Schedule of the Companies 
Act 1993 would rank ahead of the claims of unsecured creditors. Deposits from 
customers are unsecured and rank equally with other unsecured liabilities of the Bank. 
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3. 

3.1 

Guarantee 

Guarantee arrangements 

As at the date of this disclosure statement, the obligations of the Bank are guaranteed by 
Bank of Baroda. 

A copy of the guarantee of the Bank's indebtedness given by BOB is attached as Appendix 1 
(the Parent Guarantee). 

(a) Details of the guarantor 

The guarantor is BOB. BOB is the Bank's ultimate parent and ultimate holding company. 
BOB is not a member of the Banking Group. 

The address for service of the guarantor is: 

Baroda Corporate Centre 
C-26, G-Block 
Sandra Kurla Complex 
Mumbai - 400 051 
India 

As at 31 March 2014, the publicly disclosed capital of BOB was INR 359,856.80 million 
(USO 6,006.12 million) representing 12.28% of risk weighted exposure. 

BOB has the following credit rating applicable to its long-term senior unsecured obligations 
(payable in INR): 

Rating Agency Current Rating Outlook Qualifications 

Moody's Investor Services Baa3 Stable Nil 
Limited 

Fitch IBCA, Inc. BBB- Stable Nil 

On 18 June 2012 Fitch IBCA, Inc. changed BOB's credit rating outlook from stable to 
negative and on 14 June 2013 it upgraded the outlook from negative to stable. On 30 
January 2012 Moody's Investor Services Limited changed BOB's credit rating from Baa2 to 
Baa3. On 13 December 2012 Moody's Investor Services Limited changed BOB's credit 
rating outlook from stable to negative and on 16 August 2013 it changed the outlook from 
negative to stable. There have been no other rating changes for BOB within the last two 
years. 

Details of the appl icable rating scale can be found at section 8 of this disclosure statement. 

(b) Details of guaranteed obligations 

a. BOB guarantees due payment of all indebtedness of the Bank to the Bank's 
depositors and other creditors. 

(i) There are no limits on the amount of the obligations guaranteed. 
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(ii) There are no material conditions applicable to the guarantee, other than 
non-performance by the Bank. 

(iii) There are no material legislative or regulatory restrictions in India {BOB's 
country of incorporation) that would have the effect of subordinating the 
claims of the Bank's creditors under the Parent Guarantee to other claims 
on BOB in a winding up of BOB. 

(iv) The Parent Guarantee does not have an expiry date. 
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4. 

4.1 

Directors 

Communications 

The address to which any document or communication may be sent to any Director is: 

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited 
114 Dominion Road 
PB No. 56580, Post Code 1446 
Auckland, 
New Zealand 

The document or communication should be marked to the attention of the relevant Director. 

4.2 Responsible person 

The responsible person authorised to sign this disclosure statement on behalf of the 
Directors in accordance with section 82 of the Act is Navin Chandra Upreti. 

4.3 Directors' details 

Dr Rajen Prasad 
Chairman & Independent Director 
Ph.D., MA (Hons), BA 
Resident of New Zealand 

Interested transactions 
Nil 

Directorships 
Nil 

Navin Chandra Upreti 
Managing Director 
MSc., CAllB 
Resident of New Zealand 

Interested transactions 
Nil 

Directorships 
Nil 

S.S. Mundra 
Non-Executive Director, Non-Independent Director 
MCom., CAllB 
Resident of India 

Interested transactions 
Nil 

Directorships 
Chairman & Managing Director Bank of Baroda, India, BOB India First Life Insurance Co. 
Ltd.(Chairman), Baroda Pioneer Asset Management Company Ltd., BOBCARDS Ltd. 
(Chairman), Exim Bank of India, Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Ltd. 
(Appointed to the Board with effect from 17 April 2013). 
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Vailankanni Wenceslaus Melchoir Anthony 
Independent Director 
BCom (Hons), Post Graduate in Business Management 
Resident of New Zealand 

Interested transactions 
Nil 

Directorships 
WA Marketing Limited, Pact Industries Pty Limited 

R.S. Setia 
Non-Executive Director, Non-Independent Director 
BCom., CA, CAllB 
Resident of India 

Interested transactions 
Nil 

Directorships 
Bobcards Limited, Bob Capital Markets Limited 

Ranjna Patel 
Independent Director 
No Tertiary Qualification 
Resident of New Zealand 

Interested transactions 
Nil 

Directorships 
Aynesa Ltd., East Tamaki Healthcare Ltd, Line Properties Ltd., YKN Management Ltd., 
Swami Narayan Trustee co. Ltd., ETHC Healthcare Group of Companies, Global Medical 
Health Investments Ltd., Synergia Health Ltd., Otara Integrated Health Centre Ltd., Global 
Health Ltd., Ranui Medical Centre Ltd., White Swan Medical Investments Ltd., Meera 
Trustee Co Ltd., Nirvana Central Healthcare Ltd., West Auckland Healthcare, Nirvan Group 
Ltd., Nirvana Ltd., Lincoln Road Medical Centre Ltd., Nirvan Associates Ltd., YKN Properties 
Ltd., Ranui Investments Ltd. Jai S Ltd., Manurewa Properties Ltd., Nilkunt Trustee Co. Ltd., 
Ghanshyam Trustee Co. Ltd., Ratanui Medical services Ltd. 

During the period, the Bank accepted deposits from the directors. These were entered into in 
the normal course of the business and are at interest rates prevailing at the time for 
comparable transactions with other parties. These transactions are not considered of 
significant interests. 

4.4 Audit Committee 

The Bank has an Audit Committee. 

The members of the Audit Committee as at the date of this Disclosure Statement are: 

{a) Vailankanni Wenceslaus Melchoir Anthony (Chair), Independent Director 

{b) R.S. Setia, Non-Executive Director 

(c) Dr Rajen Prasad, Independent Director. 

The Audit Committee is responsible for the oversight of financial reporting disclosures and 
other regulatory and statistical compliance. 
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5. Auditor 

The name and address of the auditor whose independent auditor's report is referred to in this 
disclosure statement is: 

KPMG 
KPMG Centre 
18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue 
Auckland 
New Zealand 
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6. Conditions of registration 

The conditions of registration imposed on the Bank which applied on or after 1 October 2013 and were 
reported in the Bank's Disclosure Statement for the nine months ended 31 December 2013 remain 
unchanged up to 29 March 2014. The Bank has complied with its conditions throughout the period. 

The conditions apply on and after 30 March 2014 are as follows: 

The registration of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited ('the bank') as a registered bank is subject 
to the following conditions: 

1. That-

(a) the total capital ratio of the banking group is not less than 8 percent; 

(b) the tier one capital ratio of the banking group is not less than 6 percent; 

(c) the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio of the banking group is not less than 4.5 
percent; and 

(d) the Total capital of the banking group is not less than $30 million. 

(e) the process in Subpart 2H of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document: "Capital 
Adequacy Framework (Standardised Approach)" (BS2A) dated September 2013 is 
followed for the recognition and repayment of capital. 

For the purposes of this condition of registration, capital, the Total capital ratio and the Tier 1 
capital ratio, and the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio must be calculated in accordance with 
the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document: "Capital Adequacy Framework (Standardised 
Approach)" (BS2A) dated September 2013. 

1A. That-

( a) the bank has an internal capital adequacy assessment process ("ICAAP") that accords 
with the requirements set out in the document "Guidelines on a Bank's Internal Capital 
Adequacy Process ("ICAAP")" (BS12) dated December 2007; 

{b) under its ICAAP, the bank identifies and measures its "other material risks" defined as 
all material risks of the banking group that are not explicitly captured in the calculation 
of the Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio, the Tier 1 capital ratio and the Total capital 
ratio under the requirements set out in the document "Capital Adequacy Framework 
(Standardised Approach)" (BS2A) dated September 2013; and 

(c) the bank determines an internal capital allocation for each identified and measured 
"other material risk". 

1 B. That, if the buffer ratio of the banking group is 2.5% or less, the bank must: 

(a) according to the following table, limit the aggregate distributions of the bank's earnings to 
the percentage limit to distributions that corresponds to the banking group's buffer ratio; 

Banking group's Percentage limit to distributions 
buffer ratio of the bank's earnings 

0%-0.625% 0% 

>0.625-1.25% 20% 

>1.25-1.875% 40% 

>1.875-2.5% 60% 
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(b) prepare a capital plan to restore the banking group's buffer ratio to above 2.5% within any 
timeframe determined by the Reserve Bank for restoring the buffer ratio; and 

(c) have the capital plan approved by the Reserve Bank. 

For the purposes of this condition of registration,-

"buffer ratio", "distributions", and "earnings" have the same meaning as in Part 3 of the 
Reserve Bank of New Zealand document: "Capital Adequacy Framework (Standardised 
Approach)" (BS2A) dated September 2013. 

2. That the banking group does not conduct any non-financial activities that in aggregate are 
material relative to its total activities. 

In this condition of registration, the meaning of "material" is based on generally accepted 
accounting practice. 

3. That the banking group's insurance business is not greater than 1 % of its total consolidated 
assets. 

For the purposes of this condition of registration, the banking group's insurance business is 
the sum of the following amounts for entities in the banking group: 

(a) if the business of an entity predominantly consists of insurance business and the entity 
is not a subsidiary of another entity in the banking group whose business 
predominantly consists of insurance business, the amount of the insurance business 
to sum is the total consolidated assets of the group headed by the entity; and 

(b) if the entity conducts insurance business and its business does not predominantly 
consist of insurance business and the entity is not a subsidiary of another entity in the 
banking group whose business predominantly consists of insurance business, the 
amount of the insurance business to sum is the total liabilities relating to the entity's 
insurance business plus the equity retained by the entity to meet the solvency or 
financial soundness needs of its insurance business. 

In determining the total amount of the banking group's insurance business-

( a) all amounts must relate to on balance sheet items only, and must comply with 
generally accepted accounting practice; and 

(b) if products or assets of which an insurance business is comprised also contain a non­
insurance component, the whole of such products or assets must be considered part 
of the insurance business. 

For the purposes of this condition of registration,-

"insurance business" means the undertaking or assumption of liability as an insurer under a 
contract of insurance: 

"insurer'' and "contract of insurance" have the same meaning as provided in sections 6 and 7 
of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010. 

4. That the aggregate credit exposures (of a non-capital nature and net of any allowances for 
impairment) of the banking group to all connected persons do not exceed the rating-contingent 
limit outlined in the following matrix: 
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Credit rating of the bank1 Connected exposure limit (% of the banking 
aroup's Tier 1 capital) 

AA/Aa2 and above 75 
AA-/Aa3 70 
A+/A1 60 
A/A2 40 
A-/A3 30 
BBB+/Baa1 and below 15 

Within the rating-contingent limit, credit exposures (of a non-capital nature and net of any 
allowances for impairment) to non-bank connected persons shall not exceed 15 percent of the 
banking group's tier 1 capital. 

For the purposes of this condition of registration, compliance with the rating-contingent 
connected exposure limit is determined in accordance with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand 
document entitled "Connected Exposures Policy" (BS8) dated September 2013. 

5. That exposures to connected persons are not on more favourable terms (e.g. as relates to 
such matters as credit assessment, tenor, interest rates, amortisation schedules and 
requirement for collateral) than corresponding exposures to non-connected persons. 

6. That the bank complies with the following corporate governance requirements: 

(a) the board of the bank must have at least five directors, 

(b) the majority of the board members must be non-executive directors; 

(c) at least half of the board members must be independent directors; 

(d) an alternate director,-

(i) for a non-executive director must be non-executive; and 

(ii) for an independent director must be independent; 

(e) at least half of the independent directors of the bank must be ordinarily resident in 
New Zealand; 

(f) the chairperson of the board of the bank must be independent; and 

(g) the bank's constitution must not include any provision permitting a director, when 
exercising powers or performing duties as a director, to act other than in what he or 
she believes is the best interests of the company (i.e. the bank). 

For the purposes of this condition of registration, "non-executive" and "independent" have the 
same meaning as in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document entitled "Corporate 
Governance" (BS14) dated March 2011 . 

7. That no appointment of any director, chief executive officer, or executive who reports or is 
accountable directly to the chief executive officer, is made in respect of the bank unless: 

(a) the Reserve Bank has been supplied with a copy of the curriculum vitae of the 
proposed appointee; and 

(b) the Reserve Bank has advised that it has no objection to that appointment. 

8. That a person must not be appointed as chairperson of the board of the bank unless: 

1 This table uses the rating scales of Standard & Poor's, Fitch Ratings and Moody's Investors 
Service. (Fitch Ratings' scale is identical to Standard & Poor's.) 
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(a) the Reserve Bank has been supplied with a copy of the curriculum vitae of the 
proposed appointee; and 

{b) the Reserve Bank has advised that it has no objection to that appointment. 

9. That the bank has a board audit committee, or other separate board committee covering audit 
matters, that meets the following requirements: 

(a) the mandate of the committee must include: ensuring the integrity of the bank's 
financial controls, reporting systems and internal audit standards; 

{b) the committee must have at least three members; 

(c) every member of the committee must be a non-executive director of the bank; 

{d) the majority of the members of the committee must be independent; and 

(e) the chairperson of the committee must be independent and must not be the 
chairperson of the bank. 

For the purposes of this condition of registration, "non-executive" and "independent" have the 
same meaning as in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document entitled "Corporate 
Governance" (BS14) dated March 2011. 

10. That a substantial proportion of the bank's business is conducted in and from New Zealand. 

11. That the banking group complies with the following quantitative requirements for liquidity-risk 
management: 

(a) the one-week mismatch ratio of the banking group is not less than zero per cent at the 
end of each business day; 

{b) the one-month mismatch ratio of the banking group is not less than zero per cent at 
the end of each business day; and 

(c) the one-year core funding ratio of the banking group is not less than 75 per cent at the 
end of each business day. 

For the purposes of this condition of registration, the ratios identified must be calculated in 
accordance with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand documents entitled "Liquidity Policy" 
(BS13) dated March 2011 and "Liquidity Policy Annex: Liquid Assets" (BS13A) dated 
December 2011. 

12. That the bank has an internal framework for liquidity risk management that is adequate in the 
bank's view for managing the bank's liquidity risk at a prudent level, and that, in particular: 

(a) is clearly documented and communicated to all those in the organisation with 
responsibility for managing liquidity and liquidity risk; 

{b) identifies responsibility for approval, oversight and implementation of the framework 
and policies for liquidity risk management; 

(c) identifies the principal methods that the bank will use for measuring, monitoring and 
controlling liquidity risk; and 

(d) considers the material sources of stress that the bank might face, and prepares the 
bank to manage stress through a contingency funding plan. 

13. That no more than 10% of total assets may be beneficially owned by a SPV. 

For the purposes of this condition,-

"total assets" means all assets of the banking group plus any assets held by any SPV that are 
not included in the banking group's assets: 
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"SPV" means a person-

(a) to whom any member of the banking group has sold, assigned, or otherwise 
transferred any asset; 

(b) who has granted, or may grant, a security interest in its assets for the benefit of any 
holder of any covered bond; and 

(c) who carries on no other business except for that necessary or incidental to guarantee 
the obligations of any member of the banking group under a covered bond: 

"covered bond" means a debt security issued by any member of the banking group, for which 
repayment to holders is guaranteed by a SPV, and investors retain an unsecured claim on the 
issuer. 

14. That-

(a) no member of the banking group may give effect to a qualifying acquisition or business 
combination that meets the notification threshold, and does not meet the non-objection 
threshold, unless: 

(i) the bank has notified the Reserve Bank in writing of the intended acquisition or 
business combination and at least 10 working days have passed; and 

(ii) at the time of notifying the Reserve Bank of the intended acquisition or business 
combination, the bank provided the Reserve Bank with the information required under 
the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Banking Supervision Handbook document 
"Significant Acquisitions Policy" (BS15) dated December 2011; and 

(b) no member of the banking group may give effect to a qualifying acquisition or business 
combination that meets the non-objection threshold unless: 

(i) the bank has notified the Reserve Bank in writing of the intended acquisition or 
business combination; 

(ii) at the time of notifying the Reserve Bank of the intended acquisition or business 
combination, the bank provided the Reserve Bank with the information required under 
the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Banking Supervision Handbook document 
"Significant Acquisitions Policy" (BS15) dated December 2011; and 

(iii) the Reserve Bank has given the bank a notice of non-objection to the significant 
acquisition or business combination. 

For the purposes of this condition of registration, "qualifying acquisition or business combination", 
"notification threshold" and "non-objection threshold" have the same meaning as in the Reserve Bank 
of New Zealand Banking Supervision Handbook document "Significant Acquisitions Policy" (BS15) 
dated December 2011. 

15. That for a loan-to-valuation measurement period, the total of the bank's qualifying new 
mortgage lending amounts must not for residential properties with a loan-to-valuation ratio of more 
than 80% exceed 10% of the total of the qualifying new mortgage lending amounts arising in the loan­
to-valuation measurement period. 

16. That the bank must not make a residential mortgage loan unless the terms and conditions of the 
loan contract or the terms and conditions for an associated mortgage require that a borrower obtain 
the bank's agreement before the borrower can grant to another person a charge over the residential 
property used as security for the loan. 

17. That the bank must not permit a borrower to grant a charge in favour of another person over a 
residential property used as security for a residential mortgage loan unless the sum of the lending 
secured by the charge and the loan value for the residential mortgage loan would not exceed 80% of 
the property value of the residential property when the lending secured by the charge is drawn down. 

18. That the bank must not provide a residential mortgage loan if the residential property to be 
mortgaged to the bank as security for the residential mortgage loan is subject to a charge in favour of 
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another person unless the total amount of credit secured by the residential property would not exceed 
80% of the property value when the residential mortgage loan is drawn down. 

19. That the bank must not act as broker or arrange for a member of its banking group to provide a 
residential mortgage loan. 

In these conditions of registration,-

"banking group" ---

means Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited's financial reporting group (as defined in 
section 2(1) of the Financial Reporting Act 1993) if the Financial Reporting Act 1993 applies to 
the bank: 

"generally accepted accounting practice"-

means generally accepted accounting practice within the meaning of section 3 of the Financial 
Reporting Act 1993 if the bank is required to prepare financial statements in accordance with 
that practice. 

In conditions of registration 15 to 19, --

"loan-to-valuation ratio", "loan value", "property value", "qualifying new mortgage lending amount" and 
residential mortgage loan" have the same meaning as in the Reserve Bank of New Zealand document 
entitled "Framework for Restrictions on High-LVR Residential Mortgage Lending" (BS19) dated March 
2014: 

"loan-to-valuation measurement period" means a period of six calendar months ending on the last day 
of the sixth calendar month, the first of which ends on the last day of March 2014. 
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7. Pending proceedings or arbitration 

As at the date of this disclosure statement, there are no pending proceedings or arbitration 
concerning the Bank, whether in New Zealand or elsewhere, that may have a material 
adverse effect on the Bank. 
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8. Credit rating 

8.1 Rating information 

The credit rating of the Bank is as follows: 

Rating Agency Type of Rating Current Rating Outlook Qualifications 

Fitch IBCA, Inc. Long-term BBB- Stable Nil 
foreign currency 
Issuer Default 
Rating 

On 18 June 2012 Fitch IBCA, Inc. changed the Bank credit rating outlook from stable to negative and 
on 14 June 2013 it upgraded the outlook from negative to stable. There have been no other rating 
changes for the Bank within the last two years. 

8.2 Applicable ratings scales 

Long Term Debt Ratings Moody's S&P FITCH 

Highest quality/Extremely strong capacity to pay interest and 
principal Aaa AAA AAA 
High qualityNery strong Aa AA AA 
Uooer medium arade/Strona A A A 
Medium grade (lowest investment grade)/Adequate Baa BBB BBB 
Predominately speculative/Less near term vulnerability to default Ba BB BB 
Speculative, low grade/Greater vulnerability B B B 
Poor to default/identifiable vulnerability Caa CCC CCC 
Highest speculations Ca cc cc 
Lowest quality, no interest c c c 
Payment in default, in arrears - questionable value D D 

Moody's applies numeric modifiers to each generic rating category from Aa to B, indicating 
that the counterparty is (1) in the higher end of its letter rating category, (2) in mid-range, (3) 
in lower end . 

Fitch and S&P apply plus(+) or minus(-) signs to ratings from 'AA to 'CCC' to indicate 
relative standing within the major rating categories . 
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9. Historical summary of financial statements 

$000's 

For t he year ended 31 March 

Statement of comprehensive income 

Interest income 
Interest expense 

Net interest income 

Other income 

Total oeerating income 

Impairment losses on loans and advances 
Other expenses 

Net profit/(loss) before taxation 
Taxation (expense )/benefit 

Net profit/(loss) after taxation 

Minority interests 

Dividends paid 

$OOO's 

As at 31 March 

Balance sheet 

Total assets 
Total individually impaired assets 
Total liabilities 
Total shareholder's equity 

2014 

2,922 
(569} 

2,353 

1,361 

3,714 

(28) 
(2,807) 

879 
384 

1,263 

2014 

69,703 
89 

26,786 
42,917 

2013 

2,532 
(510} 

2,022 

911 

2,933 

(160) 
(2,515) 

258 
432 

690 

2013 

63,491 
898 

21,837 
41,654 

2012 

2,635 
(831} 

1,804 

746 

2,550 

(43) 
(1,812) 

695 

695 

2012 

60,563 

19,599 
40,964 

2011 

1,724 
(209} 

1,515 

265 

1,780 

(32) 
(1,554) 

194 

194 

2011 

52,922 

12,653 
40,269 

2010 

660 

660 

(6,866) 

(6,206} 

(470) 

(6,676) 

(6,676) 

2010 

40, 102 

27 
40,075 

The amounts disclosed in this historical summary of financial statements have been taken from the audited financial statements 
of the Banking Group, which were prepared in accordance with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting 
Standards. 
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10. Banking Group 

At the date of this disclosure statement, the Bank does not have any subsidiaries and is the 
only member of the Banking Group. 
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11 . Other material matters 

There are no other matters relating to the business or affairs of the Bank, other than those 
contained in this disclosure statement that, if disclosed, would materially affect the decision 
of a person to subscribe for debt securities of which the Bank is the issuer. 
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12. Directors' statements 

Each Director of the Bank, after due inquiry, believes as at the date of signing that this 
disclosure statement: 

a. contains all the information that is required by the Order; and 

b. is not false or misleading. 

Each Director of the Bank, after due enquiry believes that for the year ended 31 March 2014: 

a. the Bank has complied with all conditions of registration imposed by the Reserve 
Bank of New Zealand under section 74 of the Reserve Bank Act 1989; 

b. credit exposures to connected persons were not contrary to interests of the 
Banking Group; and 

c. the Bank has systems in place to monitor and control adequately the Banking 
Group's material risks, including credit risk, concentration of credit risk, interest 
rate risk, currency risk, equity risk, liquidity risk, operational risk and other 
business risks, and that those systems were being properly applied. 

For and on behalf of all of the Directors of the Bank (by Directors' Resolution}, this disclosure 
statement is dated at Auckland, New Zealand this 20 June 2014 and signed by Navin 
Chandra Upreti as responsible person. 
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13. Independent auditor's report 

The independent auditor's report on this disclosure statement is attached with the financial 
statements for the Bank in Appendix 2 to this disclosure statement. The information required 
by Schedule 1 of the Order is included in the independent auditor's report. 
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14. Financial statements 

The financial statements for the Bank for the year ended 31 March 2014 are attached as 
Appendix 2 to, and form part of, this disclosure statement. The information required by 
Schedules 1, 2, 4, 7, 9, 13, 14, 15, and 17 of the Order is set out in those financial 
statements. 
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·-100rtAllS lili3ii!fi* BankofBaroda 
b;mlrfng with peulDil 

This D,c,11t1 of Gua~ntee is matle en 13., Au.oust, 2008 

by Pan1I of Bllroda (Gu:arantllr) 

Introduction 
' N lhe request Dftbe Bank, lh-e Guarantor hmt.aereed lo 9u!lta11tee all of Iha indebtedness of the Elilnll 

tn'lh&Cl'edllor.son the hsnmo ofthl& Demi. 

ft is agreed 

1. 

1.1 

1.2 

Jnterpretatlon a . 

Definitions 

In 'this Deed: 

B;rnk ma;al1S 13arolfe (NeW Ze<lland} Urnited {lo be re~ ~Ilk of Baroda (~em Zealarld) 
Umlted)j 

Creditor means a pE:ISOn 1owhnm Ille Bank uwes lnde.btedness, tni;llJdfns. f1>r11lfl> 
avcldance of doubt, aTl)J depositor of tile Sank; and . . 
Guaranteed lrul~n-means illl lntlebtedneS!i of the Book lo uie CredltoJs. 

Con&11'Uetion of Certain referenees 

Jn thl!J Dt3eel: 

an asrvemmt lnclWes a CMt11ct. deed, lfoenae, underfak!n,g arJd oilier clc=mentorle,gally 
enfcrcea1)Je iarrangeinrmun wr~ {Preseit ;alllf fl!!Ure) and includes that docume11t 85 
amended, m;slslied. eipvalecl or $ll1Jstlluted frOl!l llme 101lrne: 

. . 
e business da)' lnUiillS e day (olhe1"IJi;;in 2 &l1iml8y or Sundl!Y) 1111 whklb reg'islert!d bil!lks 
.,re open fO! acne~ banki'rlS blls1neaa Jn WeJrin&lcn anti, !Mhare pa)'ment ts 11<ql11r11d in · 
.fOrelgn currency. ~llllksare open for buslne'&I' in the re~llired P.]ai;a Of paymenti . 

a i;onse11t lsicl11dee rm epJ)TOll&l, :<iulbcri.salion, 8llel'llJ>llon.. fllj"91 llcenne, onlt!T. perm!~ 
ramn:lins and YllSlsh'a!iol'li 

~Zits jm;til'rlid by ii pe1SDl1 lnclUde all comiMsio1111, olrarges, lo81e$, 2)IJ>erlSllS {lncltldlng 
ie9aI fees on a Sllldlbralld <swru:lientbas\B) and 181'es lncwrea l:Jy lfral~ 

a guBr.11Jtea means a sureffship, the economlG effecl. cf WhlCh ls to 3$$Ullle rupnll$fbilty 
fer the Indebtedness or obJi!iallons of anCl\her p~l'1l0n; 

fndvbte.dness Include,.. any <1l:>igatton (Wll9Uler.pres~t or fUture-, secured ar un$rollretl, 
~int or sl!\/Sral, eii prinoipal. eurety or olhenMi;e) relallng to the payment af mpney; 

!be liquidaCl.:>nofil person lnclLJdes'lhe d"11;sotu1il>J), m!milll:tration, willcli"9"111> anli 
bantcruple)' o1 tlurl. P2n>rm and any ac;alcgoUQ p1ocet'lure \ll'lder 'lhe Jew of any Juri!ldic!loli n 

i=rai14 which that person is inl)Orporated, domlcflecf, carries on blls!nesi: or h<1s pKtpeJtr. 
/£<1111'.;::o-~:Q. ... 

~ . 
'~~~~.lll'-26,~.~~~.~4000!11.'1m! 

is:fon BE!J'oda Ccrj)Ol'Bte Ccnlre. C-26, G-Slook. Bll!idta-Kurla COlllpl\'QC, Mumbai 40)) 061. lm?ja. 
'I e:fl;J 22859HO!lo-04,669Ui42e b -/Fillt:912226523509 

Ji.~l'Ei~ gm.1niwnallonal.bcc@banl19lbarada.COlll'D ~ f Web :www.hanko1baroda.®rn 
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Appimdbl 1: Guerautee 

·-100rE11ns .lit; :Jjfg; * Bank of Baroda 
bankiag witb ptWDT> 

2. 

2.1 

2.3 

a par:;on lnckttles an lndluidual. ~dy ~iponat.e, =itl'acsoclaJitm Df per$Q11S (whe!her 
c!ll'poratfl or not}, 2 Wst, a l.!lli!te, an aaeney of a stale and sny "lbel entlly {ln caol> case, 
es!e~dfor tawM purposes and whelher otnol having separate legal f)et1101111lfl)'l: 

prcperty iooludea~who~and any pJ1rt of the ielevanlpetlit1111s buelnen. 'i!Gllels, 
undmaltlns. revenues 91ld r$111s (In e8Cll case, present and Mure), and nif.erence ~ anv 
pmjieny fncll!dee any leaiiil or •qullab!~ Interest in 1l; 

wrftlns troJlld2$ en aul.lrentleated sYltJFr messag11, facelm!le tr.lnSmi11Slort, an amilll 
ccmmurBcetron snd lilnyme!ll'lmtllfreprcduol!£lWDTds lnatah.glble and permanell(l.vwslble 
fl>1m 

e reh!rencela e parly, :i:J11use,ecMdale or anneiwre 1.s ai'ef'menceilJ a paltyfo, clause of, 
sche1Mat>orannexureW. tlisOeed;' 

·fh9 word tnclu~n!J when illlrcidlll:ills an O)lemple <loes l'l01 Dmltthe nieanir\!t of tilt words 1o 
whldlthe example r~lates; 

;;na asraiarnent, Jejm$emaBon or undertaking g1ven tiv flie Suer.ml11r In favcurafiwo er more 
pim;o11sisfcribebenelitofthemfalotlyendeachGfthem.sevarally;iQ.'11le~n\of 
cumulatlva ibdeble~:i nn]l'; 

a gender includet each ofhergendet; 

'!he slngul:ar~ fue pluralalld \lii;e ver.s3; 

wheie a Word or pbniee is defined, Iii; olbat 9rammalk:al forrm; have a C011espondTn9 
mearJ!ns; ;ind 

any !egii;lallon I~ a mcdlflt:allan and re-enaalmentot. leg!!lalioll ~acted tn 
ssm!ilutltlll for, mid a regulaUon, omer-tn-councll ;md clbet 1.mrument miui 11me to tlm!! 
lSSUl!l~ or made under, ttiat legi:lallun. 

Guarantee .and Jndemnit;y 
Guarantee 
The muaranlor 1mcomli!ionally :enr! irrevo1'!1bJf guamrteestoihe Cnldllotti dua payit>l!:ltby 
l11e Bank Dfihe Gu;ininleecl lndebledneas, 

Payment 

The G!Jamnt9r un~erta!<es to tlie CNdltor$ fhalif, fonm}' reai;on, lhe Bl!lnk does 11ot p&y lo 
lhe Credftlllswhl'll\ due (M!elhet bli:11cte!e1111ion or otheNiae) eny GlJal';anle~ 
Jndeblednes~ It Wlll paythll! relevantsmtiUntto each rela\lal'lt Ci'edllor lmmecllalely on 
receivmg swritle11 demand. fi'bm lheCmditoraecompanled l;ly Jlrool' cf the ?e!eVllnt 
Guaral)!eed lni;Jebled~esa. 

Unenforceabilfty of obligations 

As a separate and contln!Jng llnderfaltina, ih~Guarentor uncorn!ilionaUy and Irrevocably 
_ undertake& lt1 tile Cretlll.011> that, stJP\Jld 111ny Guaranteed 1nd~tednBS$ llllt be rec:ov11r.eJ;1e 

.fa~lll~*M~.~s,t;ft.~.~~.~.,{]D1J5'l.~ 
1.f#71nterna "',, .. ~, f>M'1ion Bal'DllaCoip11r.ite Centre, C-2.6, G.fJfook, Baild!i!-l\Urll! Compklll, M!lmbal 400 051, lndia. 
. lfiji et 22 6598 5000.04, 6698 5426 D ~I fij)C ; e1 22 21l523SOS 

. '\.~. " : gm.~temaU1m~l.ll~ba11ko11>aroda.c11m II w I Web: www.llanl!ollniroda.com 
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Appendix l: Gtiaiimtee 
. ' 

. . Bj 
4nn . ~ .... 7fu:. ~ Bankof Baroda I UU YEARS qrp ::tuYI filfjllJl 
banking with p;;sslan 

(a) a d~ect JD or tack of p0wers of the 13.anlu>r the GuarantoT or tile Irregular exercise of ihose 
powem;or 

(b) a defectlrl or lack ofaulhorlly by 2 person purporlia9 to ;act on behalf o1 the Bank or · ···· ··· · ·· ... _ · ·· ..... ----· -· 
the Guaramoi; or . . 

{t:J a Jegal or olhar" lfmlfeti"11 (wl1Elfuer under lb& Limltauon Ant 1S50 or olhe1wl.lle), cfssabUity cir 
irn;:;lpaclty of lhe Eenk. orthe e11arenkll; or 

Cd) a liquldalfon. a1112laamaion, chanse in lifahls, 0Qlls1h.ut,ion <ir control, reoonslructlon llr 
reoigallls&iion of 1ile Bank or the Guaranlot (or ihe wmmencement of &\eps to effeGl lhe ~ame), 

it wlll, es a sole oimf Independent obllge'lfon, pay to the cretlliors on de!lland the amDllllt 1hat thta 
Creditors would olhsrwise Jlave llf:len able io rei:ov.er (on ~ fuU indemnity basts). In this dause, ih$ 
exp~ston "Gua'l!ll'ltfsad lndeb\ed~s'' includliS any indebttdnsss that well]~ have been lncludsd in 
that e>1p~lon bUt for anything ref~ to in thls dalJSe. ' • • 

3. Nature of guarantee obligaf!o.-is 

3.1 Lfability as soJe principal debtor 

As between lhe Guurantot and the Clelllklrs (but wllllout affect1119 th!!! oblfgallons of the Bim1¢ the 
Guarantor is liable Linder tills Deed In telalillll lO 1he Guaranteed lhli'ebiedness as If tt wem the l!IOJe ;ind 
Jirinclpal Clebtor. However. the Ban'k wDI ·be dlmhargecl from Its oD!lgBt\pns in !Ellpect of eny 
Guarantescf lndebteclness io !he ll)(ffJRt of apY paymsnt made by the Gllaran1<lr in relation lo 1hat 
GtJan;inteed lncieb?adhess. • · 

3.2 No discharge 

The Guarantor i$ not dis~, nor are Its ob1J9atlone effeoted. by; 
(a) sny time. Indulgence, waiver orconeentahmy timealven ti> the Bank: or . 
(b) en arnmdment (howeveriilndlilllental) io. er tep!acemanl at. aJt)' agreement; or 

(c) Ina liqu!datlDn, amalgameth>n. chang&ln &tnus, .COl1Slltuno11 or OO/ll.rol, reoo!J51ruollcn or 
rso1'9anlsa!ion of1beBank(m1he commencement Df steps to elfeotany of~). 

4. Pavments 
4.1 Mode of payments 

Each pa~I fo a Ored!Wr untler Wll Deed ~ fQ be made en ihe due dal:e 1n Immediately ava!lable 
freely transferable funds~ lbe mennarthatthe Cr~itcr, 'ey 110t1ceto Eie Guamntor, """'Clfiesfmmlirne to'lime. -r 

Payments to be free and clear 

Each P2)'!l'lant by the Guarantor to a CredUor under this Deed ls lo be m~e: 

(a} fi"e& of any restriction orconditiM: aBd 
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Appendix 1: Guarantee 
I . " . 
. BJ· 
""110 ~3:.;;JJ; ~ Bank of Baroda IVl · YEAHS qrp . 1.1l"• tl~lf.t:' 
banld119 with pa~iofl 

(b) 'free and clear of and without sny dedUc.tlon orwi1hlloldln9 for or on account of tax w 
en another account, whether by way of set-off. collilterclaim or otherwise (except ta 

.... . •.. the.e:ctentrequlred by Jaw>. --- ....... •··· 

4.3 Reinstatement 

If a payment made by 11.ie Guarantor to a O)editor pursuant m this Deed Is avolded ~ 
law: 

(a) fhat payment will be deemed not to have <lischarged or affected the relevant abllgalicn 
· of the Guarantor: anti · 

(b) that CredftOr and the Guarantor wUI be daBmed kl be reslared to Ille pi>slliDr.i In which 
each would halle .been If 'lllat payment ha~not been made. 

· 5, Assignment 

Nelther ihe (3uar.anlor nar a Ctedltor may assign ot tradr any Q' ns rlght$ or obligations 
wider this Deed. 

6. Notices 

6.1 A~cbesges ~nd refereooes 

Each nolioe or olher commun1aaticn under this Deed Is to be made In writing and Gent by 
SWIFT mesrziging, persunal dsllvezy or pDSt tp 1he addre~e at the all dress, and marked 
for 1he attenlion of the parsgn or omee tioltfar (Ir any), from rime lo tltne designated for ll'le 
purpose by the edClresee~ "to the o1her parly. The SWIFT eo~e. address and telelranl 
permn or O:rfcce holder .of 'the GUar&ntor, ~mcf the add'ess and relevant pen;cm or amce 
hoh:let otthe amlc, ~ set out in1he Scheaul&. • 

6.2 Deemed deUveiy 

Nocommunli;atlon vJIR beeffenb'1e unlfJ rece!Vedin leglbJ&form. 

7. RemedJes and waiv~rs 

7.1 ecetcise of rl9~ and waivers 

Time is of the essene& in respeot: d all daleS aricl times for oompllance l>y the Glleramor 
YlittJ ihe Guarantor's .oblfgationt unde~ !his Deed. However; fallure to exercise, aod dalay 
In ~ercisllig, a rleht of a Crediaor under 'illis ~will not operate.a$ a waivar of that 11911~ 
subjG~ lC> law.v oflJmttatlqn, not Wlll a .single Qt parllill @el'c'lse ofa right prechlde ~nolller 
or 1uriher e>ier.clse of that tight or the exercise cf another./'isht. No waiver lly a Ccetlltor of 
that Ct'1Mlitor's IWhhl undcir thJs Deed Is effective unllllls It ls lo wrili'lg .signed by 1hat 
Creditor, 

7.2 Remedies cunrul~~ 

Tue lighb of tha Ctedrtor.s under this Deed rare bumulalive and not exclusive of l!lnY riyhts 
provided by law. 

<;i~r·•~~•*·2a,'lt'~,'lt!'W·~~,~4DUD5f,"1JW 
#JirtW.f4tlj~ DMslon Baroda CO!Jlorale Cemre. C·26, G-Ellor.k. Bandf'BoKulia comple:ir, Mumbai 400 081, lndla 
~.~ J J'hci "· ~~122 669& 60011-04. Ge9A :642S n ~I Fax: 91 22 2652 2509 
~)))iim.tntematlimal.bco@b~llllo!barolia.GDlll D 'illol' I Web: www.b1.inkofbe1t1Ba.com 
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. • 

. . . SJ . 
100rEAns tilP 3Hg; * Bank of Baroda 
bankiug With p-assiOR 

8. Misceftaneous 

8.1 Partial lnvaJidify 

TIJe Jllesa1Jty1 fnvalilfJly or unenfcn:ei!ibmty ofa provision cf this oi:ec1 ~ncfarany lawwlD 
nol affect the Jeganty. vaJICilfY or enlbrceabmty of1hat pmlSJoTI uoder another Jaw or1he 
legellfy, valldlty or enforceability otamfher.peraon. . : 

B..2 Ei;for-cement PY Crediior.I . 
For fue purpG5es afthe Con!llecl$ {Prlvitv) Act 1982, lhe Guarantor wknowledJ,Jmi l!Jltl 
~ thatlts obligalions unde11hi~ Deeo shall be ~e by tbe Credltora 

9. Gov~mln.e law and jurisdiction 

9.1 Governing law 

Thtm Deed 1:i governed by anti Is to be ~strued Jn accordam:e with New ~land lew. 

9.2 In New Zealand .......... . ·· 
each of tha psl'des lrr.ev~oably and uncondbmnall)' .a.gr~ Uiat lh& Co11its of New 
Zealand s!J!olll have jurladiotion 'lo hear ianil detenfi~ .each Slll~ r;;ii:licn or p;oceeiliig 
[proceedings), end to oetlle <!lsputes, tlllilt may arl$e ait of ot II> oonnecllon wilh lhis 
Deed end rortheeie pLIJPDse! il'RMJcabJy submlls !o the JolisdJct!on otthcse courta. 

9,3 .Service in New Zealand 

The Guarantor :a,grees ilia1. Ill;,, :proi:e$ by which any suit,, ~lion or proceedirig Jn Ne'w 
2eeland Is begun m:ay be =tved ori It by being delivered to ~ Pank Without prejl.ldlce 
2o eny bltier laWful metlD$ of service, "rhe mdd1$S$ and rele\lallt pemm or affloe boldar 
of the aank Js set ouun the SC11et1u1e. · 

5 

31 



Appendix I: Guamntee 
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·. 8 
100YEAns 'IJ'iti 3ihfi. ~ Bank of Bar(Jda 
bankfllg wltll pm;1111 

Execution 

Executt!d as a deed 

This Deed of Gauramee Jn favour .of 'lhe 
Creditors of Bank Of Baroda (New Zealand) 

Limlled Is executed on this the 14°' day of 

August 2008 bl' Bank of Baroda. a body 

corpora\e con$tttuted under the Banklne 
Ct>mpanles (Aoqulsllion & Tlilnsfer of 

UndertaklnS8) Ad. 1970 .:ind lmvi1J9 ns 
Head Offlee m Mernl\fl, Flaroda, lndla end 

Its GorPorate Offlee at Elarods Corplllil\e 
Centre, ~. Go.Block, · ~ruira • Koria 
Complex, Bandrai tEast), Mumbai. Jtidla, by 

fts aflpmey In the piesenc:e of: 

BHAGAT SINGij BISHT 
Plinl ltjarne 

Asstt. Ge1u1ral Manager 
ClnternQIJonal Op~talil)n5) 
OCC11patlpn 

Elaroda Cmporate Cenb"e 
i::-26, G- Block 
BilYldre Kurla Co!TIPlex 
Mumbal-400 051 
INDIA 

RAJENORA KUMAR GARG 
P1mtNamr:o 

.ii~qi'I<' B 
/.t.. ~ 
l{·~ ~ 
~. jlA!t!ll~.. • 

ui1tc:t1•~tn~:. ,'fft:..28. i;ft~, ~~. ~400tl51, \1Rll 
Jnli!ltlalional iii da Corpwate C-entre, (f-26, G-Slotll, li!amlr.a-Kuri;i Complex, Mumbai 400 051, lntria. 
~I Phone: Si 22 669S 5110ll--'04, 6S9!! 5426 [l ~I Fait: S'1:22.2657 3509 
i-~ I E-n:all: gm.inlernatlonal.bcc@bankofbaroda.qom B ~I Web :www.banltolbarmla.com . 
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~dix 1; ·Chlaranttle 

·-100YEARS "k 3ii!fu1¢c:T Bank of Baroda 
bal'll!/Dg l+itll passJM 

The Schedule 

Party Details 

Guarantor Detans 

Name 

Address fOr NoUces Pio!. No, C·~, G-alpd<, 
Be11dra-Kurla CcmpJex. 
Ban<lnl (Eaeit), l\llumbal-"40DD51, 
India. 

{lnlematlonal 

Telephone Number 

PIJJ fntema!!Ql!E!l.bcc@bankpfbaroda.opm 

SWIFTC~e BARBINSSXXX 

Brmk Details 

Name B:.ctll of !3aroda {New Zealend) Limited 
'· 

Address 'for Notices 

Atten!lon Mane9lnt1 DlreCl.Or 

7 

~ e, ;it-is, 'lilt~, ~·&ffi' 4'fwte<m, ~ <1flo os1. 'lRl! 
lntetnaU01\ - da Corporel&C-e, C-29, S.l3lotlr1 f3llndra-Kurla Oompl&~ Mumbal -JUD 051, tndla. 
-w.r;Phoner ~~BS9850D0.04,6Sll85426 D ml F1111:9f22,20622509 
~IE-man: gmllllema!lonal.bcc@bankolbaroda.ectn 13 il'ltJWeb ! WWIV.bankofbal'otlo.com 

·-----·---
' 
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Appendix 2: Financial Statements 

Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited 

Company Number 2135104 

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2014 
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Independent auditor's report 
To the Directors of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited 

Report on the Bank Disclosure Statement 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements and supplementary information (excluding supplementary 
information relating to Capital Adequacy) of the Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited ("the Bank") on pages 38 
to 79 of the Disclosure Statement. The financial statements comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 
March 2014, the statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and 
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information of the Bank. The supplementary 
information comprises the information that is required to be disclosed in accordance with Schedules 4, 7, 13, 14, 15 
and 17 of the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New Zealand Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2014 
(the "Order"). 

Directors' responsibility for the Disclosure Statement 

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the Bank's Disclosure Statement, including financial statements 
prepared in accordance with Clause 24 of the Order and generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand, and 
that give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate. The directors are responsible for the preparation 
and fair presentation of supplementary information, in accordance with Schedules 2, 4, 7, 13, 14, 15 and 17 of the 
Order. 

The directors are also responsible for such internal controls as they determine are necessary to enable the 
preparation of the Bank financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Disclosure Statement, including the financial statements prepared 
in accordance with Clause 24 of the Order and the supplementary information disclosed in accordance with 
Schedules 4, 7, 13 , 14, 15 and 17 of the Order. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards 
on Auditing (New Zealand). Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Bank financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Bank 
financial statements (excluding the supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy). The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 
controls relevant to the Bank's preparation of the financial statements that gives a true and fair view of the matters to 
which they relate in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank's internal controls. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates, as well 
as evaluating the presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Our firm has provided other services to the Bank in relation to general advisory services. Subject to certain 
restrictions, Partners and employees of our firm may also deal with the Bank on normal terms within the ordinary 
course of trading activities of the business of the Bank. There are, however, certain restrictions on dealings which 
the partners and employees of our firm can have with the Bank. These matters have not impaired our independence 
as auditors of the Bank. The firm has no other relationship with, or interest in, the Bank. 

Opinion on the financial statements 

ln our opinion the financial statements of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited ("the Bank") on pages 38 to 79: 

• complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and 

• gives a true and fair view of the financial position as at 3 I March 2014 and of its financial performance and cash 
flows for the year ended on that date. 
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Opinion on supplementary information (excluding supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy) 

In our opinion, the supplementary information that is required to be disclosed in accordance with Schedules 4, 7, 13, 
14, 15 and 17 of the Order, and is included within page 40 and notes 13, 29, 35, 37, 38, 39, 41, 42 and 43 of the 
Disclosure Statement: 

• has been prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the guidelines issued pursuant to section 78(3) of 
the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989 and any conditions of registration; 

• is in accordance with the books and records of the Bank; and 

• fairly states the matters to which it relates in accordance with those Schedules. 

Review Report on the supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy 

We have reviewed the capital adequacy information, as disclosed in note 44 of the Disclosure Statement for the year 
ended 31 March 2014. 

Directors' responsibility for the supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy 

The directors are responsible for the preparation of supplementary information relating to capital adequacy that is 
required to be disclosed under Schedule 9 of the Order and prepared in accordance with the Capital Adequacy 
Framework (Standardised Approach) (BS2A) and described in note 44 of the Disclosure Statement. 

Auditor's responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Capital Adequacy information based on our review. We conducted 
our review in accordance with the RS- I Review Engagement Standards issued by the External Reporting Board. 
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the review to obtain limited 
assurance about whether the capital adequacy information is, in all material respects: 

• prepared in accordance with the Bank's conditions of registration; and 

• disclosed in accordance with Schedule 9 of the Order. 

A review is limited primarily to enquiries of Bank personnel and analytical review procedures applied to the 
financial data, and thus provides Jess assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit in respect of the 
capital adequacy disclosures, and accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion on these disclosures. 

Review opinion on the supplementary information relating to Capital Adequacy 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the supplementary information 
relating to Capital Adequacy, disclosed in note 44 of the Disclosure Statement, is not, in all material respects: 

• prepared in accordance with the Bank's conditions of registration; and 

• disclosed in accordance with Schedule 9 of the Order. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements (excluding supplementary information relating 
to Capital Adequacy) 

In accordance with the requirements of sections 16(1)(d) and 16(l)(e) of the Financial Reporting Act 1993, and 
clauses 2(1 )( d) and 2(1 )( e) of Schedule I of the Order, we report that: 

• we have obtained all the information and explanations we have required; and 

• in our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Bank, as far as appears from our examination of 
those records. 

kf.A{if 
Auckland 
20 June 2014 

37 



BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2014 2013 
For the year ended 31 March 2014 Notes $'000 $'000 

Interest income 2 2,922 2,532 
Interest expense 2 (569) (510) 

Net interest income 2,353 2,022 

Net gains/(losses) on financial instruments at fair 3 
value through profit or loss 
Other income 4 1,361 911 

Total operating income 3,714 2,933 

Operating expenses 5 (2,807) (2,515) 
lmeairment losses on loans and advances 6 {28) {160) 

Net profit before taxation 879 258 

Taxation (expense }/benefit 7 384 432 

Net profit for the year 1,263 690 

Net change in available-for-sale reserve (net of tax) 
Net change in cash-flow hedge reserve (net of tax) 
Foreign currency translation reserve 

Total other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income 1,263 690 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
For the year ended 31 March 2014 

Balance at 1 April 2013 

Profit for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance at 31 March 2014 

Balance at 1 April 2012 

Profit for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance at 31 March 2013 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

Notes 

26 

26 

26 

Share 
Capital 
$'000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

40,000 

Retained 
Earnings 

$'000 

1,654 

1,263 

1,263 

2,917 

964 

690 

690 

1,654 

Total 
$'000 

41,654 

1,263 

1,263 

42,917 

40,964 

690 

690 

41,654 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Balances due from related parties 
Due from other financial institutions 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or Joss 
AvaHable-for-sale assets 
Other assets 
Loans and advances 
Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets 
Current taxation 
Deferred tax asset 

Total assets 

Uabllities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Balances due to related parties 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
Deposits and other borrowings 
Debt securities Issued 
Current taxation 
Other liabilities 
Term subordinated debt 
Total llabllltles 

Shareholder's equity 
Share capital 
Reserves 
Tota.I shareholder's !!JUI~ 
Total shareholder's !!iul!f and llabllltles 

Total interest and discount bearing assets 

Total interest and discount bearing Jiabililies 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Director 

Authorised for Issue on 20June 2014 

9 
20 
10 
14 
12 
18 
13 
16 
17 
8 
8 

19 
20 
14 
21 
22 
8 

23 
25 

26 
26 

29 

30 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements 

4,657 3,568 
2,718 2,864 

17,300 26,800 
10 

354 699 
43,096 28,155 

762 963 

816 432 

69,703 63,491 

1,337 1,252 
10 

25,288 20,442 

161 133 

261786 21,837 

40,000 40,000 
2,917 1654 

42,917 41,654 
69,703 63,49.1 

64,180 58,227 

23,196 17,123 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 
For the year ended 31 March 2014 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Interest received 
Fees and other income 
Operating expenses paid 
Interest paid 
Taxes aid 
Net cash flows from operating activities before 
changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Net changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

(lncrease)/decrease in financial assets held for trading 
Decrease/(increase) in available-for-sale-assets 
(Increase) in loans and advances 
Decrease/(increase) in balances due from other 
financial institutions 
Increase in deposits and other borrowings 
(Decrease)/increase in balances due to related parties 
Increase in balances due to financial institutions 
Decrease/(lncrease) in other assets 
lncrease/(decrease) in other liabilities and provisions 
Decrease/(increase) in balances due from related 
parties 
Net cash flows from operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
Purchase of intangible software assets 
Purchase of customer relationships 
Net cash flows from investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Issue of shares 
Capital injection from shareholders 
Proceeds from term subordinated debt 
Proceeds from related parties 
Increase in debt securities issued 
Dividends paid 
Net cash flows from financing activities 

(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents 
Add opening cash and cash equivalents 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash 
e uivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Notes 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

2014 
$'000 

3,053 
1,361 

(2,547) 
(579) 

1,288 

(14,969) 

9,500 
4,846 

85 

214 

146 

1,110 

(21) 

(21) 

1,089 
3,568 

4,657 

2013 
$'000 

2,320 
911 

(2,263) 
(523) 

445 

(9,788) 

10,000 
1,342 

896 

(145) 

142 

2,892 

(92) 

(92) 

2,800 
768 

3,568 

e 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 
For the year ended 31 March 2014 

Reconciliation of net profit after taxation to net 
cash-flows from operating activities 

Net erofiU{loss) after taxation 
Non cash movements: 
Unrealised fair value adjustments 
Depreciation 
Amortisation of intangibles 
Increase in collective allowance for impairment losses 
Increase in individual allowance for impairment losses 
(lncrease)/decrease in deferred expenditure 
Unsecured lending losses 
Unrealised foreign exchange loss/(gain) 
(lncrease}/decrease in deferred taxation 
Increase in operating assets and liabilities 

(lncrease)/decrease in financial assets at fair value 
through profit or loss 
Decrease/(increase) in available-for-sale assets 
Increase in loans and advances 
Decrease/(increase) in balances due from other 
financial institutions 
Increase in deposits and other borrowings 
Increase in balances due to other financial institutions 
(Decrease)/increase in other liabilities 
Increase in interest receivable 
(Decrease)/increase in balances due to related parties 
Increase in current taxation 
Increase In other assets 
Decrease/(increase) in balances due from related 
arties 

Net cash flows from operating activities 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements. 

2014 2013 
$'000 $'000 

1,263 690 

222 249 

64 35 
(36) 125 

{384} (432) 
(134) (23) 

(14,969) (9,788) 
9,500 10,000 

4,846 1,342 

28 (10) 
131 (212) 
85 896 

214 (145) 
146 142 

1,110 2,892 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

GENERAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The reporting entity is Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited (the "Bank"). The Bank is registered under the Companies Act 
1993 and is incorporated in New Zealand. These financial statements have been drawn up in accordance with the requirements 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Financial Reporting Act 1993, and the Registered Bank Disdosure Statements (New Zealand 
Incorporated Registered Banks) Order 2014. They were approved for issue by the Directors on 20 June 2014. The address of 
its registered office is 114 Dominion Road, PB No. 56580, Post Code 1446, Auckland, New Zealand. The bank provides its 
products and services to retail and business customers. 

The Bank's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting Practice 
("NZ GAAP"). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards ("NZ IFRS") and other 
applicable Financial Reporting Standards, as appropriate for profit-oriented entities. These financial statements also comply with 
International Financial Reporting Standards. 

Basis of preparation 

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available­
for-sale financial assets, and financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through profit 
or loss. 

Critical accounting estimates and judgements 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with NZ IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It 
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Bank's accounting policies. 

Estimates, judgements and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. There have been no material 
estimates or judgements in the preparation of these financial statements. The information about estimates and assumptions in 
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is 
included in the following accounting policies and notes: 

-Impairment Allowance (Note 6) 
-Deferred Taxation (Note 8) 

Summary of significant accounting policies 

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have 
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. 

Interpretations issued but not yet effective 

The following new standards and amendments to standards relevant to the Bank are not yet effective and have not yet been 
applied in preparing the financial statements. 

NZ IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement - If this standard is not early adopted it will be 
effective for the 2016 financial year end. The major changes under the standard are that: 

NZ IFRS 9 replaces the multiple classification and measurement models in NZ JAS 39 Financial Instruments: 
Recognition and Measurement with a single model that has three classification categories: amortised cost, fair 
value with changes to profit & loss and fair value with changes through other comprehensive income; 
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if two criteria are met: a) the objective of the business model is to 
hold the financial assets for the collection of the contractual cash flows, and b) the contractual cash flows under 
the instrument solely represent the payment of principal and interest; 
If a financial asset is eligible for amortised cost measurement, an entity can elect to measure it at fair value if it 
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch; 
There will be no bifurcation of an embedded derivative where the host is a financial asset; 
Equity instruments must be measured at fair value however, an entity can elect on initial recognition to present 
the fair value changes on an equity investment directly in other comprehensive income. There is no subsequent 
recycling of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss, however dividends from such investments will continue to 
be recognised in profit and loss; and 
If an entity holds a tranche in a waterfall structure it must determine the classification of that tranche by looking 
through to the assets ultimately underlying that portfolio and assess the credit quality of the tranche compared 
with the underlying portfolio. If an entity is unable to look through , then the tranche must be measured at fair 
value. The bank is yet to assess the full impact of IFRS 9. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Amendments to NZ IAS 32: Presentation - Offsetting Financials Assets and Financial Liabilities - (Effective 
for periods on or after 1 January 2014) 

These amendments clarify the meaning of "currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off'. The amendments also 
clarify the application of the IAS 32 offsetting criteria to settlement systems (such as central clearing house systems) 
which apply gross settlement mechanisms that are not simultaneous. The bank is currently assessing the impact of 
the amendments on its financial position and performance. 

Initial application of the above standards and interpretations relevant to the bank is not expected to have any material 
impact on the financial report of the bank. 

Foreign currency translation 

Functional and presentation currency 

Items included in the financial statements of the Bank are measured using New Zealand dollars, the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the Bank operates ("the functional currency''). The financial statements are presented in New 
Zealand dollars and rounded to thousands unless otherwise stated. 

Transactions and balances 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the 
transaction or valuation where items are remeasured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such 
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 
currencies are recognised in the profit or loss, except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges. 

Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will flow to the Bank and that the revenue can be 
reliably measured. The principal sources of revenue are interest income, fees and commissions. 

Interest income and expense 

Financial instruments are classified in the manner described in the financial assets and liabilities sections below. Some are 
measured by reference to amortised cost, others by reference to fair value. 

For financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income and expense is recognised on a time-proportion basis 
using the effective interest method. When an instrument is impaired, the Bank reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable 
amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues 
unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest income on impaired loans is recognised using the original effective interest 
rate. 

For financial instruments measured at fair value, interest income or expense is recognised on an accrual basis, either daily or on 
a yield to maturity basis. 

Lending fees 

Fees and direct costs relating to loan origination, financing or restructuring and to loan commitments are deferred and amortised 
to interest income over the life of the loan using the effective interest method. Lending fees not directly related to the origination 
of a loan are recognised over the period of service. 

Commissions and other fees 

When commissions or fees relate to specific transactions or events, they are recognised in the profit or loss when the service is 
provided to the customer. When they are charged for services provided over a period, they are taken to other income on an 
accruals basis as the service is provided. 

Other income 

Dividend income is recorded in the statement of comprehensive income when the Bank's right to receive the dividend is 
established. Realised and unrealised gains and losses from re-measurement of financial instruments at fair value through profit 
or loss are disclosed separately in the statement of comprehensive income. 

Expense recognition 

Operating lease payments are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the term of 
the lease, unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the benefit received. All other expenses, 
excluding interest expense, are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on an accrual basis. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Financial assets 

Classification 

The Bank classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss; loans and receivables; 
available for sale and held to maturity. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired. 
Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. 

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

Assets in this category are either held for trading or designated at fair value through the profit or loss at inception. A financial 
asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term, if it eliminates an accounting 
mismatch or if it is managed by the Bank on a fair value basis. Derivatives are categorised as held for trading unless they are 
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current assets. 

Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active 
market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date. These 
are classified as non-current assets. The Bank's loans and receivables generally comprise advances to customers, trade and 
other receivables and cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet. 

Available-for-sale financial assets 

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not classified in any of the 
other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management intends to dispose of the investment within 12 
months of the balance sheet date. 

Held to maturity 

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that 
the Bank's management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. If the Bank were to sell other than an 
insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category would be reclassified as available for sale. 

Recognition and measurement 

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade-date - the date on which the Bank commits to 
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not 
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at 
fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive 
cash flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred and the Bank has transferred substantially all risks and 
rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are 
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and held to maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using 
the effective interest method. 

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' category are 
presented in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value through profit 
or loss is recognised in the profit or loss as part of other income when the Bank's right to receive payments is established. 

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in a foreign currency and classified as available for sale are 
analysed between translation differences resulting from changes in amortised cost of the security and other changes in the 
carrying amount of the security. The translation differences on monetary securities are recognised in profit or loss; translation 
differences on non-monetary securities are recognised in equity. Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary 
securities classified as available for sale are recognised in equity. 

When securities classified as available for sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in 
equity are included in the statement of comprehensive income as other income. 

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in the profit or loss as part of 
interest income. Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income 
as part of other income when the Bank's right to receive payments is established. 

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for 
unlisted securities), the Bank establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm's length 
transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing 
models making maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity-specific inputs. 

The Bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial 
assets is impaired. The impairment testing of loans and receivables is described further below in the asset quality section. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Financial liabilities 

The Bank classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss; or other financial 
liabilities. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial liability was entered into. Management determines 
the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Liabilities in this category are either held for trading or designated at fair value through the profit or loss at inception. A financial 
liability is classified in this category if entered into principally for the purpose of selling in the short-term, if it eliminates an 
accounting mismatch or if it is managed by the Bank on a fair value basis. 

Liabilities in this category are measured at fair value. 

Derivative liabilities that do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting are classified as held for trading and measured at fair 
value through profit or loss. 

Other financial liabilities 

This category includes all financial liabilities other than those at fair value through profit or loss. Liabilities in this category are 
measured at amortised cost and include: 

Due to other banks 

This represents amounts due to other banks, apart from those designated as at fair value through profit or loss. 

Deposits from customers 

Deposits from customers cover all forms of funding, apart from those classified as at fair value through profit or loss and include 
transactional and savings accounts , term deposits and credit balances on cards. 

Other liabilities 

Other liabilities include the accrual of interest coupons and fees payable. For derivatives any accrued interest is recognised and 
measured as part of the derivative's fair value. 

Subordinated debt 

Subordinated debt is recognised in the balance sheet including accrued interest as both components are subordinate to other 
liabilities. When fair value hedge accounting is applied to fixed rate subordinated debt, the carrying value at amortised cost is 
adjusted for changes in fair value related to the hedged risk . 

Other financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value net of transaction costs incurred. Other financial liabilities are 
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value is 
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. 

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting 

Derivatives, including foreign exchange contracts, forward rate agreements, futures, options, interest rate swaps and currency 
swaps, are used as part of the Bank's financial market activities and to hedge certain assets and liabilities. The Bank 
recognises derivatives in the balance sheet at their fair value on the date at which the derivative contract is entered into and 
subsequently remeasured at fair value. Fair values are obtained from market yields and discounted cash flow models or option 
pricing models as appropriate. Derivative assets are the fair value of derivatives which have a positive fair value. Derivative 
liabilities are the fair value of derivatives which have a negative fair value. 

All derivatives that do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting under NZ IAS 39 are classified as at fair value through profit or 
loss. This includes derivatives transacted as part of the trading activity of the Bank, as well as derivatives transacted as 
economic hedges, but not qualifying for hedge accounting. Changes in fair value are reflected in the profit or loss immediately 
when they occur. 

The Bank uses derivatives as part of its asset and liability management activities to manage exposures to interest rate, foreign 
currency and credit risks, including exposures arising from forecast transactions. The Bank applies either cash flow or fair value 
hedge accounting when transactions meet the specified criteria to obtain hedge accounting treatment. 

The Bank discontinues hedge accounting when it is determ ined that a hedge has ceased to be highly effective; when the 
derivative expires, or is sold, terminated, or exercised; when the hedged item matures or is sold or repaid; when a forecast 
transaction is no longer deemed highly probable; or when the Bank elects to revoke the hedge designation. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Cash flow hedge accounting 

A fair valuation gain or loss associated with the effective portion of a derivative designated as a cash flow hedge is recognised 
initially in cash flow hedge reserve. The ineffective portion of a fair valuation gain or loss is recognised immediately in the profit 
or loss. When the transaction or item that the derivative is hedging (including cash flows from transactions that were only 
forecast when the derivative hedge was effected) affects income or expense then the associated gain or loss on the hedging 
derivative is simultaneously transferred from cash flow hedge reserve to the corresponding income or expense line item in the 
profit or loss. When a hedging derivative expires or is sold, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, or the 
Bank elects to revoke the hedge designation, the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging derivative remains in cash flow hedge 
reserves until the forecast transaction occurs and affects income, at which point it is transferred to the corresponding income or 
expense line. If a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging derivative 
previously reported in cash flow hedge reserves is immediately transferred to other income. 

Fair value hedge accounting 

For qualifying fair value hedges the change in fair value of the hedging derivative is recognised within other income in the 
statement of comprehensive income. Those changes in fair value of the hedged item which are attributable to the risks hedged 
with the derivative instrument are reflected in an adjustment to the carrying value of the hedged item, which is also recognised 
in other income. If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, if the hedge no longer meets the criteria 
for hedge accounting, or the Bank revokes the hedge designation, the difference between the carrying value of the hedged item 
at that point and the value at which it would have been carried had the hedge never existed (the "unamortised fair value 
adjustment''), is maintained as part of the carrying value of the hedged item and amortised to the profit or loss based on a 
recalculated effective interest rate. 

Repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements 

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are retained within the relevant security portfolio and accounted for 
accordingly. The obligation to repurchase is recorded as a deposit. The difference between the sale and repurchase price 
represents interest expense and is recognised in the profit or loss over the term of the repurchase agreement. Securities held 
under reverse repurchase agreements are recorded as advances. The difference between the purchase and sale price 
represents interest income and is recognised in the profit or loss over the term of the reverse repurchase agreement. 

Offsetting financial instruments 

The Bank offsets financial assets and financial liabilities and reports the net balance in the balance sheet where there is a 
legally enforceable right to set-off and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously. 

Asset quality 

Impaired assets 

Impaired assets consist of restructured assets, assets acquired through the enforcement of security and other impaired assets. 

Other impaired assets means any credit exposures for which an impairment loss is required in accordance with NZ IAS 39, 
paragraphs 58 to 62, but is not a restructured asset or an asset acquired through the enforcement of security. 

A restructured asset is any credit exposure for which : 
• the original terms have been changed to grant the counterparty a concession that would not otherwise have been 

available, due to the counterparty's difficulties in complying with the original terms; 
• the revised terms of the facility are not comparable with the terms of new facilities with comparable risks; and 
• the yield on the asset following restructuring is equal to, or greater than , the Bank's average cost of funds, or that a 

loss is not otherwise expected to be incurred. 

Assets acquired through the enforcement of security are those real estate and other assets acquired in full or partial satisfaction 
of a debt. 

Past due assets 

A past due asset is any credit exposure where a counterparty has failed to make a payment when contractually due, and which 
is not an impaired asset. 

Assets under administration 

An asset under administration is any credit exposure which is not an impaired asset or a past due asset, but which is to a 
counterparty: 

• who is in receivership, liquidation, bankruptcy, statutory management or any form of administration in New Zealand; or 
• who is in any other equivalent form of voluntary or involuntary administration in an overseas jurisdiction . 

Renegotiated assets 

A renegotiated asset is any credit exposure that would otherwise be past due or impaired whose terms have been renegotiated. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Impairment of financial assets 

Assets carried at amortised cost 

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of 
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired and impainnent losses are incurred if, and 
only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of 
the asset (a 'loss event') and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset 
or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a financial asset or group of assets is 
impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of the directors about the following loss events: 

• significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor; 
• a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; 
• a concession granted to the borrower that the lender would not otherwise consider for economic or legal reasons; 
• relating to the borrower's financial difficulty; 
• it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; 
• the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties; or 
• observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial 

assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual 
financial assets in the group; including adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group. 

Firstly an assessment is made whether objective evidence of impainnent exists individually for financial assets that are 
individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is detennined 
that no objective evidence exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, the assets are included 
in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are 
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a 
collective assessment of impainnent. 

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at 
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and 
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the 
financial asset's original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance 
account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the profit or loss. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment has a variable 
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any impainnent loss is the current effective interest rate determined under the 
contract. As a practical expedient impairment may be measured on the basis of an instrument's fair value using an observable 
market price. 

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows 
that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable. For the 
purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics 
(i.e. on the basis of the Bank's grading process that considers collateral type, past-due status and other relevant factors). Those 
characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such assets by being indicative of the debtors' 
ability to pay all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated. 

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of the 
contractual cash flows of the assets and historical loss experience for assets with similar credit characteristics. 

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in 
related observable data from period to period (for example, changes in payment status or other factors indicative of changes in 
probability of losses in the group and their magnitude). The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows 
are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience. 

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off to the profit or loss. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures 
have been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. 

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event 
occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtors credit rating), the previously recognised 
impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in the profit or loss. 

Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are recognised in the balance sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and 
impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Property construction in progress is at cost and not depreciated. The property would be transferred to property, plant and 
equipment depending upon the use of property upon completion of work. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or are recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when 
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to other operating expenses during the financial period in 
which they are incurred. 

The cost amount of property, plant and equipment less the estimated residual value is depreciated over their useful lives on a 
straight line basis. The range of useful lives of the major assets is: 

• Furniture and fittings (5-7 years) 
• Office equipment (3-5 years) 
• Computer equipment (3 years) 

The assets' residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed and adjusted if appropriate at each balance 
date. 

Assets are reviewed for impairment at least annually and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if 
the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the 
asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. 

Where the Bank expects the carrying amount of assets held within property, plant and equipment to be recovered principally 
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use, these assets are classified as held for sale. 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in other 
operating expenses in profit or loss. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are 
subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in 
use. 

For the purposes of assessing impairment. assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable 
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible 
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date. 

Intangible assets 

Intangible assets comprise computer software costs and computer software licences. Computer software licences are amortised 
over their expected useful lives (three to four years) on a straight line basis . 

The Bank generally expenses computer software costs in the period incurred. However, some costs associated with developing 
identifiable and unique software products controlled by the Bank, including employee costs and an appropriate portion of 
relevant overheads are capitalised and treated as intangible assets. These assets are amortised using the straight line method 
over their useful lives (not exceeding three years). 

Intangible assets are subject to the same impairment review process as property, plant and equipment. Any impairment loss is 
recognised under operating expenses in the profit or loss. 

Taxation 

Income tax on the net profit for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the profit or loss 
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly within equity, in which case it is recognised directly in equity. 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted 
as at balance date after taking advantage of all allowable deductions under current taxation legislation and any adjustment to 
tax payable in respect of previous financial years. 

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences between the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of 
deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and 
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at balance date. 

A deferred taxation asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable (i.e. more likely than not) that a future taxable profit 
will be available against which the asset can be utilised. Deferred taxation assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. 

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available for sale financial assets, cash flow hedges and the revaluation of 
non-current assets, which are charged or credited directly to equity, is also credited or charged directly to equity and is 
subsequently recognised in the profit or loss if and when the deferred gain or loss on the related asset or liability affects income. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Provisions 

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when: the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past 
events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and a reliable estimate can be made of 
the amount of the obligation. 

Contingent liabilities and credit commitments 

The Bank is involved in a range of transactions that give rise to contingent and I or future liabilities. The Bank discloses a 
contingent liability when it has a possible obligation arising from past events that will be confirmed by the occurrence or non­
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the Bank's control. A contingent liability is disclosed when a 
present obligation is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle an 
obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. 

The Bank issues commitments to extend credit, letters of credit, guarantees and other credit facilities. These financial 
instruments attract fees in line with market prices for similar arrangements. They are not sold or traded. The items generally do 
not involve cash payments other than in the event of default. The fee pricing is set as part of the broader customer credit 
process and reflects the probability of default. They are disclosed as contingent liabilities at their face value. The fair values of 
guarantees are not considered to be material. 

Leases 

The leases entered into by the Bank are operating leases. The total payments made under operating leases are charged to 
other operating expenses in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease. 

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period has expired, any payment required to be made to the lessor by 
way of penalty is recognised as an expense in the period in which termination takes place. 

Share capital 

Share issue costs 

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options or to the acquisition of a business are shown in 
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds. 

Dividend distribution 

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Bank's shareholders. 
Dividends for the year that are declared after the balance sheet date are dealt with in the subsequent events note. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash, cash at bank, cash in transit and call deposits due from I to other banks, all of 
which are used in the day-to-day cash management of the Bank. 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

The financial statements have been prepared so that all components are stated exclusive of GST except where the GST is not 
recoverable from the IRD. In these circumstances the GST component is recognised as part of the underlying item. Trade and 
other receivables and payables are stated GST inclusive. The net amount of GST recoverable from or payable to the IRD is 
included within these categories. 

Cash flows in the cash flow statement include GST. 

Employee benefits 

Wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave accruing to employees and expected to be settled within twelve 
months of the reporting date are recognised and measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. 

Long service leave 

Liabilities for long service leave, which are not expected to be settled within twelve months of the balance sheet date are 
measured as the present value of estimated future cash outflows from the Bank in respect of services provided by employees 
up to balance date. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, experience of employee departures and 
periods of service. 

Profit-sharing and bonus plans 

The Bank recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses and profit-sharing based on a formula that takes into consideration 
the profit attributable to the Bank's shareholders after certain adjustments. A provision is recognised where there is a 
contractual obligation or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Changes in accounting policies 

The Bank adopted the NZ IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement standards which became effective on 1 January 2013. The 
application of the standard does not have a material impact to the financial result of the Bank. 

Additional disclosures have been made as appropriate on the application of the standard. 

There have been no other changes to accounting policies in the year ended 31 March 2014. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

2. INTEREST 

Interest income 
Loans and advances 
Government and local authority securities 
From other financial institutions 
Balances with related parties 
Other securities 
Cash and liquid assets 
Income from impaired assets 
Income from restructured assets 
Total interest income 

Interest expense 
Deposits by customers 
Debt securities issued 
Balances with related parties 
Total interest expense 

31 March 2014 
Year ended 

$'000 

2,033 

835 
54 

2,922 

569 

569 

3. NET GAINS/(LOSSES) ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS 

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss 
upon initial recognition 
Derivative financial instruments held for trading 
Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or 
loss upon initial recognition 
Financial assets held for trading 
Net ineffectiveness on qualifying cash flow hedges 
Net ineffectiveness on qualifying fair value hedges 
Cumulative gain/(loss) transferred from the available-for-sale 
reserve 
Cumulative loss transferred from the cash flow hedge reserve 
Total net gains/(losses) on financial instruments 

4. OTHER INCOME 

Other Income 
Banking and lending fee income 
Net commissions revenue 
Payment services fee income 
Bad debts recovered 
Net foreign exchange gains and commissions 
Other revenue 
Total other income 

31 March 2014 
Year ended 

$'000 

31 March 2014 
Year ended 

$'000 

123 
82 

1,152 
4 

1,361 

31 March 2013 
Year ended 

$'000 

1,296 

1,203 
33 

2,532 

293 

217 
510 

31 March 2013 
Year ended 

$'000 

31 March 2013 
Year ended 

$'000 

86 
62 

752 
11 

911 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

5. OPERATING EXPENSES 

Operating expenses 
Auditor's fee: 

- Audit of annual financial statements 
- Review of half year financial statements 

Tax advisory services 
Regulatory advisory services 
Donations 
Directors' fees 
Depreciation: 

Computer hardware 
Office equipment 
Furniture, fittings, and leasehold 
improvements 

Amortisation of intangible assets 
Employee benefits 
Rental and lease costs 
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 
Other operating expenses 
Total operating expenses 

6. IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE 

lndlviduall~ impaired assets 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Charge to statement of comprehensive income 
Bad debts written off 

Balance at the end of the year 

Collective allowance for impairment losses 
Balance at beginning of the year 
Charge to statement of comprehensive income 
Advances written off 

Total collective allowance for impairment 
losses 

Individual!~ impaired assets 
Balance at the beginning of the year 
Charge to statement of comprehensive income 
Bad debts written off 

Balance at the end of the ~ear 

Collective allowance for impairment losses 
Balance at beginning of the year 
Charge to statement of comprehensive income 
Advances written off 

Total collective allowance for impairment 
losses 

Other exposures 
excluding 

sovereigns and 
central banks 

19 
(8) 

11 

Other exposures 
excluding 

sovereigns and 
central banks 

8 
7 

15 

Other exposures 
excluding 

sovereigns and 
central banks 

19 

19 

Other exposures 
excluding 

sovereigns and 
central banks 

3 
5 

8 

31 March 2014 31 March 2013 
Year ended Year ended 

$'000 $'000 

53 52 
19 18 

28 
12 

21 14 

35 59 
32 39 

155 151 

222 249 

1,246 1,094 
598 523 

636 537 
2,807 2,515 

Retail Corporate 31 March 2014 
mortgage and $'000 

lending institutional 

43 63 125 
(43) 15 (36) 

78 89 

Retail Corporate 31 March 2014 
mortgage and $'000 

lending institutional 

66 36 110 
46 11 64 

112 47 174 

Retail Corporate 31 March 2013 
mortgage and $'000 

lending institutional 

43 63 125 

43 63 125 

Retail Corporate 31 March 2013 
mortgage and $'000 

lending institutional 

27 45 75 
39 (9) 35 

66 36 110 E-~) 
_./ 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

7. TAXATION 

Net profit/(loss) before taxation 
Tax calculated at a tax rate of 28% 
Prior period adjustment 
Recognition of tax losses 
Tax losses utilised 
Other permanent differences 
Taxation charge as per the statement of 
comprehensive income 
Represented by: 
Current tax 
Deferred tax 
Taxation charge as per the statement of 
comprehensive income 
The deferred tax charge in the statement of 
comprehensive income 
comprises the following temporary differences: 
Accelerated tax depreciation 
Allowances for impairment losses 
Other provisions 
Tax effect of change in tax rate 
Amortisation of intangibles 
Recognised tax losses 
Total temporary differences 

31 March 2014 31 March 2013 
Year ended Year ended 

$'000 $'000 

879 258 
246 72 

66 17 
(384) (432) 
(312) (89) 

384 432 

(384) (432) 
(384) (432) 

384 432 
384 432 

The effective tax rate on the Bank's profit before tax has been calculated at 28%. Tax loss benefits not recognised in these 
financial statements amounted to$ 801,000 at 31 March 2014 (31 March 2013: $1,497,000). The availability of these tax 
benefits is subject to the requirements of income tax legislation being met. 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

8. CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXATION 

Current income tax (payable)/ receivable 
Balance at beginning of the year 
Prior period adjustment 
Tax on profits/(losses) taken to reserves 
Transfer from deferred tax 
Tax return adjustments 
Related party purchase of tax losses 
Tax refunded 
Balance at end of the year 
Deferred tax 
Balance at beginning of the year 
Prior period adjustment 
Temporary differences for the year 
Tax on losses taken directly to reserves 
Tax effect of change in tax rate 
Credit to current tax 
Balance at end of the year 
Deferred income tax assets 
Cash flow hedges 
Other provisions and accruals 
Other temporary differences 
Allowance for loan impairment 
Total assets 
Deferred income tax liabilities 
Accelerated tax depreciation 
Net commissions receivable 
Intangible assets 
Total liabilities 
Net deferred taxation 
Recoverable within twelve months 
Recoverable after twelve months 

9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash on hand 
Cash with central banks 
Call and overnight advances to financial institutions 
Total cash and cash equivalents 
Current 
Non-Current 

10. DUE FROM OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

Short term deposits 
Other term deposits 
Total amount due from other financial institutions 
Current 
Non-Current 

31 March 2014 
Year ended 

$'000 

432 

384 
816 

816 
336 
480 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

414 

4,243 
4,657 
4,657 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

9,300 
8,000 

17,300 
17,300 

31 March 2013 
Year ended 

$'000 

432 
432 

432 
140 
292 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

158 

3,410 
3,568 
3,568 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

19,300 
7,500 

26,800 
26,800 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

11. FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS 

Bank bills 
Other securities 
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Total financial assets held at fair value through profit 
or loss 
Current 
Non-Current 

12. AVAILABLE FOR SALE ASSETS 

Government stock and multilateral development banks 
Local authority securities 
Other debt securities 
Total available-for-sale assets 
Current 
Non-Current 

13. LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Residential mortgage loans 
Corporate exposures 
Other exposures 
Allowance for impairment losses 
Total net loans and receivables 

Current 
Non-Current 

14. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 

31 March 2014 

Forward exchange contracts 
Total foreign exchange derivatives 

31 March 2013 

Forward exchange contracts 
Total foreign exchange derivatives 

15. SUBSIDIARIES 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

27,869 
11,297 
4,193 
(263) 

43,096 

7,894 
35,202 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

17,340 
8,960 
2,090 
(235) 

28,155 

6,126 
22,029 

Notional Principal amount 
$'000 

Fair values 

Notional Principal amount 
$'000 

1,243 
1,243 

Assets 
$'000 

Fair values 

Assets 
$'000 

10 
10 

Liabilities 
$'000 

Liabilities 
$'000 

10 
10 

As at 31 March 2014, the Bank does not have any subsidiaries (31 March 2013: Nil). 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

16. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

Furniture, 
fittings & 

As at 31 March 2014 Computer Office leasehold Assets in 
hardware equipment improvements progress TOTAL 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 
At cost 191 170 1,083 1,444 
Accumulated de~reciation (121) (48) (312) (481) 
Opening carrying amount 70 122 771 963 

Additions 4 17 21 
Disposals 
De~reciation (35) (32) (155) (222) 
Closin!I carryin!I amount 39 90 633 762 

At cost 195 170 1,100 1,465 
Accumulated de~reciation (156) (80) (467) (703) 
Closing carrying amount 39 90 633 762 

Furniture, 
fittings & 

As at 31 March 2013 Computer Office leasehold Assets in 
hardware equipment improvements progress TOTAL 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 
At cost 89 21 452 789 1,351 
Accumulated de~reciation (62) (8) (161) (231) 
Opening carrying amount 27 13 291 789 1,120 

Additions 102 148 631 881 
GST refunded on cost (789) (789) 
Depreciation (59) (39) (151) (249) 
Closing carrring amount 70 122 771 963 

At cost 191 170 1,083 1,444 
Accumulated de~reciation (121) (48) (312) (481) 
Closing carrying amount 70 122 771 963 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Goodwill 
Computer software 
Computer software work in progress 
Total intangible assets 

Goodwill 
Balance at beginning of the year 
Additions 
Balance at end of the year 

Computer software 
Cost brought forward 
Accumulated amortisation brought forward 
Opening net book value 
Additions 
Amortisation 
Closing net book value 
Cost 
Accumulated amortisation 
Closing net book value 

18. OTHER ASSETS 

Other receivables 
Commissions receivable 
Interest receivable 
Trade and other receivables 
Current 
Non-Current 

19. DUE TO OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 

Loans from other banks 
Items in course of settlement 
ATM cash at other banks 
Total due to other financial institutions 

Current 
Non-Current 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

31 

323 
354 
354 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

245 

454 
699 
699 

31 March 2013 
$'000 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

20. BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Cash held with related parties 
Amounts due from related parties 
Total balances due from related parties 
Current 
Non-Current 

Amounts due to related parties 
Total balances due to related parties 
Current 
Non-Current 

21. DEPOSITS AND OTHER BORROWINGS 

Retail deposits 
Wholesale deposits 
Other 
Total deposits 
New Zealand 
Overseas 
Current 
Non-Current 

22. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED 

Certificates of deposit 
Other debt securities 
Total debt securities issued 
Current 
Non-Current 

23. OTHER LIABILITIES 

Employee entitlements 
Accounts payable 
Other payables and accruals 
Total other liabilities 
Current 
Non-Current 

24. DEFERRED SETTLEMENT LIABILITY 

The Bank has no deferred settlement liability (31 March 2013: Nil). 

25. TERM SUBORDINATED DEBT 

The Bank has no term subordinated debt (31 March 2013: Nil). 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

2,718 
2,718 
2,718 

1,337 
1,337 
1,337 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

25,288 

25,288 
25,288 

23,915 
1,373 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

11 

150 
161 
161 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

2,864 
2,864 
2,864 

1,252 
1,252 
1,252 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

20,442 

20,442 
20,442 

19,915 
527 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

31March2013 
$'000 

7 

126 
133 
133 
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BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 
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26. EQUITY 

E uity 
Share capital 
Retained earnings 
Cash flow hedge reserve 
Available-for-sale reserve 
Total equity 

Share capital - issued and paid up 
Opening balance 
Shares issued 
Balance at end of the year 

Number of shares 
Number of shares at the start of the year 
Shares issued 
Number of shares at the end of the year 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

40,000 
2,917 

42,917 

40,000 

40,000 

31 March 2014 
Number of shares 

40,000,000 

40,000,000 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

40,000 
1,654 

41,654 

40,000 

40,000 

31 March 2013 
Number of shares 

40,000,000 

40,000,000 

All shares have equal voting rights and share equally in dividends and any profits on winding up. Shares do not have a par 
value. 
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 

27. ASSET QUALITY 

Other Residential Corporate 
As at 31 March 2014 exposures mortgage exposures TOTAL 

excluding loans $'000 
sovereigns 
and central 

banks 
Neither past due nor impaired 
Strong 1,557 27,506 3,597 32,660 
Good/Satisfactory 2,624 364 7,189 10,177 
Weak 433 433 
Total neither ~ast due nor im~aired 4,181 27,870 11,219 43,270 
Past due assets not impaired 
Less than 30 days past due 
At least 30 days but less than 60 days past due 
At least 60 days but less than 90 days past due 
At least 90 da~s past due 
Total past due assets not impaired 
Individually impaired assets 
Balance at beginning of the year 19 424 455 898 
Additions 23 23 
Amounts written off 
Deletions (8) (424) (400) (832) 
Amounts written off 
Total individual!~ impaired assets 11 78 89 
Total !ilross loans and advances 4,192 27,870 11,297 43,359 
Individually assessed provisions 
Balance at beginning of the year 19 43 63 125 
Charged/( credit) to the statement of comprehensive 
income: (8) (43) (51) 

New provisions 15 15 
Amounts recovered 
Reversals of previously recognised impairment 

losses 
Amounts written off 
Balance at end of the ~ear 11 78 89 
Collectively assessed provisions 
Balance at beginning of the year 8 66 36 110 
Charged (credit) to the statement of comprehensive 7 46 11 64 
income 
Balance at end of the ~ear 15 112 47 174 
Total provisions for impairment losses 26 112 125 263 
Total net loans and advances 4,166 27,758 11, 172 43,096 

The Bank does not have any restructured assets, any financial, real estate or other assets acquired through security 
enforcement or any other assets under administration as at 31 March 2014. Therefore, the Bank does not have any such 
collateral sold or re-pledged and not having an obligation to return it. 

Undrawn balances on lending commitments to counterparties within the impaired asset category were $nil as at 31 March 2014. 

There has been no interest revenue foregone on restructured, individually impaired or greater than 90 days past due assets 
during the year ended 31 March 2014. 
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27. ASSET QUALITY (Continued) 

Other Residential Corporate 
As at 31 March 2013 exposures mortgage exposures TOTAL 

excluding loans $'000 
sovereigns 
and central 

banks 
Neither past due nor impaired 
Strong 611 16,540 2,775 19,926 
Good/Satisfactory 1,460 5,707 7,167 
Weak 23 23 
Total neither past due nor impaired 2,071 16,540 8,505 27, 116 
Past due assets not impaired 
Less than 30 days past due 376 376 
At least 30 days but less than 60 days past due 
At least 60 days but less than 90 days past due 
At least 90 da:z::s east due 
Total east due assets not imeaired 376 376 
Individually impaired assets 
Balance at beginning of the year 
Additions 19 424 455 898 
Amounts written off 
Deletions 
Amounts written off 
Total indlvidualll impaired assets 19 424 455 898 
Total sross loans and advances 2,090 17,340 8,960 28,390 
Individually assessed provisions 
Balance at beginning of the year 
Charged/( credit) to the statement of comprehensive 
income: 

New provisions 19 43 63 125 
Amounts recovered 
Reversals of previously recognised impaimient 

losses 
Amounts written off 
Balance at end of the iear 19 43 63 125 
Collectively assessed provisions 
Balance at beginning of the year 3 27 45 75 
Charged (credit) to the statement of comprehensive 5 39 (9) 35 
income 
Balance at end of the iear 8 66 36 110 
Total provisions for imeairment losses 27 109 99 235 
Total net loans and advances 2,063 17,231 8,861 28,155 

The Bank does not have any restructured assets, any financial, real estate or other assets acquired through security 
enforcement or any other assets under administration as at 31 March 2013. Therefore, the Bank does not have any such 
collateral sold or repledged and not having an obligation to return it. 

Undrawn balances on lending commitments to counterparties within the impaired asset category were $nil as at 31 March 2013. 

There has been no interest revenue foregone on restructured, individually impaired or greater than 90 days past due assets 
during the year ended 31 March 2013. 

28. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

The Bank is wholly owned by the Bank of Baroda, a company incorporated in India. All related party transactions are conducted 
on normal commercial temis and conditions. No related party debts have been written off or forgiven during the year. 

Key Management Personnel 

Key management personnel are defined as being the Directors and senior management of the bank. The infomiation relating to 
the key management personnel disclosed includes transactions with those individuals, their close family members and their 
controlled entities. 

Salaries and other short-temi benefits 
Total key management compensation 

31 March 2014 
Year ended 

$'000 
1,007 
1,007 

31 March 2013 
Year ended 

$'000 
883 
883 
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 

28. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES (Continued) 

During the period, the Bank accepted deposits from the key management personnel. These were entered into in the normal 
course of the business and are at interest rates prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with other parties. 

Guarantee 

The Company's ultimate parent company is Bank of Baroda (India), an Indian incorporated bank (BOB). BOB is subject to 
regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of India and the Government of India. BOB is not a New Zealand registered bank and 
is not subject to regulatory oversight by the Reserve Bank of New Zealand. 

As at the 31 March 2014, the Government of India held 56.26% of the total shares in BOB (31 March 2013: 55.41%). The 
remaining 43.74% (31 March 2013:44.59%) of the shares in BOB are held by public shareholding (governed by the laws of 
India}. BOB shares are listed on both the National Stock Exchange (India} and on the Bombay Stock Exchange (India}. 

The obligations of the Bank are guaranteed by BOB. There are no legislative, regulatory or other restrictions of a legally 
enforceable nature in India (BOB's country of incorporation} that may materially inhibit the legal ability of BOB to provide 
material financial support to the Bank. As at 31 March 2014, all the obligations of the Bank are guaranteed by BOB. 

BOB has the following credit rating applicable to its long-term senior unsecured obligations (payable in INR}: 

Rating agency Current rating Qualifications Rating change in the last 2 Years 

Moody's Investor Services Limited Baa3 Nil 

Fitch IBCA, Inc. BBB- Nil 

On 13 December 2012, credit rating outlook from 

stable to negative and on 16 August 2013 from negative 

to stable 

On 18 June 2012, credit rating outlook from 

stable to negative and on 14 June 2013 from negative 

to stable 

BOB guarantees due payment of all indebtedness of the Bank to the Bank's depositors and other creditors. 

(i) There are no limits on the amount of the obligations guaranteed. 

(ii} There are no material conditions applicable to the guarantee, other than non-performance by the Bank. 

(iii) There are no material legislative or regulatory restrictions in India (BOB's country of incorporation) that would have the 

effect of subordinating the claims of the Bank's creditors under the guarantee to other claims on BOB in a winding up of 

BOB. 

(iv} The BOB guarantee does not have an expiry date. 

Other related party transactions 

The Bank holds foreign currency (USD} cash deposits with other branches of BOB group, these deposits are interest bearing: 

USA, New York branch 
Singapore branch 
Kenya 
U anda 
Total balance 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

87 

1, 154 
1, 154 
2,395 

As at 31 March 2014 the total interest earning on these deposits was $54,000 (31 March 2013:$33,000}. 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

90 
2,389 

2,479 

The Bank also holds the following foreign currency nostro current accounts with other members of BOB group and other related 
parties, these accounts are non interest bearing: 

USA, New York branch (USD} 
India, Mumbai Main office (INR} 
U.K. London branch (GBP} 
Belgium, Brussels branch (EURO) 
Fiji, Suva branch (FJD} 
Australia, SBI, Sydney branch (AUD} 
Total nostro balance 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

211 
46 
14 
14 
19 
19 

323 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

347 
11 

5 
13 
4 
5 

385 
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For the year ended 31 March 2014 

28. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES (Continued) 

The Bank also holds deposits for The New India Assurance Company Limited which is 100% owned by the Government of 
India, which owns 56.26% of the total shares in BOB, which in turn owns 100% of the Bank. These deposits are held at market 
rates of interest and as at 31 March 2014 the total amount on deposit was $2,769 (31 March 2013: $2,343). As at 31 March 
2014 the total interest paid on these deposits was$ NIL (31 March 2013:$217000). 

The Bank also has current account balances owing to its parent company, Bank of Baroda (India) of $1,334,000 and Bank of 
Baroda (Fiji) of $3,000 (31 March 2013: Bank of Baroda (India) $1 ,244,000, Bank of Baroda (Fiji) $8,000) that are non interest 
bearing. 

29. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

The following table breaks down the Bank's main credit exposure at their carrying amounts, as categorised by the industry 
sectors of its counterparties. Industry analysis as at balance date is as follows. For further details on how credit risk is managed 
and refer to note 43. 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

New Zealand 
Government 
Finance 18,689 
Households 29,758 
Transport and storage 
Communications 
Electricity, gas and water 
Construction 3,916 
Property services 1,572 
Agriculture 
Health and community services 1,050 
Personal and other services 3,398 
Retail and wholesale trade 3,147 
Food and other manufacturing 518 
Overseas 
Finance, investment and insurance 2,395 
Less allowance for im~airment losses !263~ 
Total financial assets !interest earnin§!) 64,180 
Other financial assets 3,945 
Total net financial assets 68,125 

An analysis of financial assets (interest earning) by geographical sector at balance date is as follows 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

New Zealand 
Upper North Island 34,595 
Lower North Island 27,453 
South Island 
Overseas 
USA 87 
Singapore 
Kenya 1,154 
U anda 1,154 
Total financlal assets !interest earnln§!l 64,443 

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements 

Loans and advances 
Balances with related parties 
Due from other financial institutions 
Derivative financial instruments 
Financial assets held for trading 
Available-for-sale assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Other financial assets 
Total gross financial assets 
Allowance for impairment losses 
Total net financial assets 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

43,359 
2,718 

17,300 

4,657 
354 

68,388 
(263) 

68,125 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

27,593 
18,218 

128 

4,308 
419 

1,059 
1,567 
1,956 

735 

2,479 
!235) 

58,227 
3,869 

62,096 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

23,934 
32,049 

90 
2,389 

58,462 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

28,390 
2,864 

26,800 

3,568 
709 

62,331 
(235) 

62,096 
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30. CONCENTRATION OF FUNDING 

Concentrations of funding arise where the Bank is funded by industries of a similar nature or in particular geographies. An 
analysis of financial liabilities by industry sector and geography at balance date is as follows: 

New Zealand 
Transport and storage 
Financing investment and insurance 
Electricity, gas and water 
Food and other manufacturing 
Construction 
Government, local authorities and services 
Agriculture 
Health and community services 
Personal and other services 
Property and business services 
Education 
Retail and wholesale trade 
Other 
Households 

Overseas 
Amounts due to related parties 
Total financial liabilities (interest bearing) 
Other financial liabilities 

Overseas 
Amounts due to related parties 
Total financial liabilities 

31. LEASE COMMITMENTS 

Operating lease commitments under non-cancellable 
operating leases: 
Not later than 1 year 
1-2 years 
2-5 years 
5+ ears 
Total 

32. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

2,002 
21,194 

23,196 
2,253 

1,337 
26,786 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

389 
332 
820 
335 

1,876 

As at 31 March 2014 there are no material outstanding capital commitments (31 March 2013: Nil). 

33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Contingent liabilities 
Performance/financial guarantees issued on behalf of 
customers 
Total contingent liabilities 
Undrawn Commitments 

31 March 2014 
$'000 

650 

650 
2,662 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

151 

804 
16,168 

17,123 
3,462 

1,252 
21,837 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

373 
327 
894 
542 

2,136 

31 March 2013 
$'000 

420 

420 
4,749 
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34. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE 

There were no subsequent events after balance date. (31 March 2013:Nil) 

35. INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY 

The tables below summarise the Bank's exposure to interest rate risk. It includes the financial instruments at carrying amounts, 
categorised by contractual re-pricing. For further details on how interest rate risk is managed refer to Note 43. 

Over3 
31 March 2014 months Over6 Over1 Over2 

Interest Up to 3 and up to months year and years 
Total insensitive months 6 months and up to upto2 $'000 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 1 year years 

$'000 $'000 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 4,657 3,268 1,389 
Due from other financial institutions 17,300 9,300 4,000 4,000 
Financial assets held at fair value 
through profit or loss 

Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 43,096 38,343 106 1,527 3,120 
Balances with related parties 2,718 323 2,308 87 
Other financial assets 354 354 

Total financial assets 68,125 3,945 51,340 4,106 5,614 3,120 
Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Financial liabilities held at fair value 
through profit or loss 
Deposits and other borrowings 25,288 2,092 16,294 4,337 1,192 763 610 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Due to related parties 1,337 1,337 
Other financial liabilities 161 161 
Total financial liabilities 26,786 3,590 16,294 4,337 1,192 763 610 
On-balance sheet gap 
Net derivative notional principals 
Net effective interest rate gap 41 ,339 355 35,046 (231) 4,422 2,357 (610) 

Over3 
31 March 2013 months Over6 Over 1 Over2 

Interest Upto3 and up to months year and years 
Total insensitive months 6 months and up to upto2 $'000 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 1 year years 

$'000 $'000 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 3,568 2,775 793 
Due from other financial institutions 26,800 19,300 5,000 2,500 
Financial assets held at fair value 
through profit or loss 10 10 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 28,155 27,335 32 321 467 
Balances with related parties 2,864 385 2,390 89 
Other financial assets 699 699 

Total financial assets 62,096 3,869 49,818 5,032 2,910 467 
Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Financial liabilities held at fair value 
through profit or loss 10 10 
Deposits and other borrowings 20,442 3,319 12,037 3,298 1,261 313 214 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Due to related parties 1,252 1,252 
Other financial liabilities 133 133 
Total financial liabilities 21,837 4,714 12,037 3,298 1,261 313 214 
On-balance sheet gap 
Net derivative notional principals 
Net effective interest rate gap 40,259 (845) 37,781 1,734 1,649 154 (214) 
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 

31 March 2014 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Due from other financial institutions 
Financial assets at fair value through profit 
or loss 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 
Balances with related parties 
Other financial assets 
Total financial assets 

31 March 2014 

Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss 
Deposits and other borrowings 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Due to related parties 
Other financial liabilities 
Total financial liabilities 

31 March 2013 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Due from other financial institutions 
Financial assets at fair value through profit 
or loss 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 
Balances with related parties 
Other financial assets 
Total financial assets 

31March2013 

Financial liabllltles 
Due to other financial institutions 
Financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss 
Deposits and other borrowings 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Due to related parties 
Other financial liabilities 
Total financial liabilities 

Loans and 
receivables 

$'000 

4,657 
17,300 

43,096 
2,718 

354 
68,125 

Available 
for sale 

$'000 

Liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss 

Held for 
trading 

$'000 

Loans and 
receivables 

$'000 

3,568 
26,800 

28,155 
2,864 

699 
62,086 

Designated 
atFVTPL 

$'000 

Available 
for sale 

$'000 

Liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss 

Held for 
trading 

$'000 

Designated 
at FVTPL 

$'000 

10 

10 

Assets at fair value 
through profit or loss 
Held for Designated 
trading at FVTPL 

$'000 $'000 

Derivatives 
used for 
hedging 

$'000 

Other 
financial 

liabilities at 
amortised 

cost 
$'000 

25,288 

1,337 
161 

26,786 

Assets at fair value 
through profit or loss 
Held for Designated 
trading at FVTPL 

$'000 $'000 

Derivatives 
used for 
hedging 

$'000 

10 

10 

Other 
financial 

liabilities at 
amortised 

cost 
$'000 

20,442 

1,252 
133 

21,827 

Derivatives 
used for 
hedging 

$'000 

Derivatives 
used for 
hedging 

$'000 

Total 
$'000 

4,657 
17,300 

43,096 
2,718 

354 
68,125 

Total 
$'000 

25,288 

1,337 
161 

26,786 

Total 
$'000 

3,568 
26,800 

10 

28,155 
2,864 

699 
62,096 

Total 
$'000 

20,442 

1,252 
133 

21,837 
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37. FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK 

The Bank takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial 
position and cash flows. The board sets limits on the level of exposure by currency and in aggregate for overnight positions, 
which are monitored daily. The table below summarises the Bank's exposure to foreign currency exchange rate risk as at year 
end. Included in the table are the Bank's financial instruments at carrying amounts, categorised by currency. 

31 March 2014 FJD GBP EUR INR USO AUD Total 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,263 1,263 
Due from other financial institutions 
Financial assets at fair value through profit 
or loss 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 203 203 
Balances with related parties 19 14 14 46 2,606 19 2,718 
Other financial assets 
Total financial assets 19 14 14 46 4,072 19 4,184 

Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Deposits and other borrowings 3,910 3,910 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Other financial liabilities 
Due to related earties 
Total financial liabilities 3,910 3,910 

Net on balance sheet financial position 19 14 14 46 162 19 274 

31 March 2013 FJD GBP EUR INR USO AUD Total 
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 12 12 
Due from other financial institutions 
Financial assets at fair value through profit 
or loss 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 390 390 
Balances with related parties 4 5 13 11 2,826 5 2,864 
Other financial assets 
Total financial assets 4 5 13 11 3,228 5 3,266 

Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Deposits and other borrowings 3,059 3,059 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Other financial liabilities 
Due to related parties 
Total financial liabilities 3,059 3,059 

Net on balance sheet financial position 4 5 13 11 169 5 207 
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38. LIQUIDITY RISK 

The Bank's policies for managing liquidity are set out in Note 43. The tables below summarises the cash flows payable or 
receivable by the Bank under non-derivative financial liabilities by remaining contractual maturities at the balance sheet date. 
The amounts disclosed in the table are contractual undiscounted cash flows and is not disclosed based on expected cash flows. 

Upto3 3to 12 Between 1 More than 5 
31 March 2014 On Demand months Months & 5years years Total 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 4,657 4,657 
Due from other financial institutions 9,441 8,253 17,694 
Financial assets at fair value through profit 
or loss 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 5,238 5,778 12,644 41 ,264 64,924 
Due from related parties 323 2,367 88 2,778 
Other financial assets 354 354 
Total financial assets 4,980 17,400 14,119 12,644 41,264 90,407 
Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss 
Deposits and other borrowings 1,867 16,629 5,724 1,500 25,720 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Due to related parties 1,337 1,337 
Other financial liabilities 161 161 
Total financial liabilities 3,204 16,790 5,724 1,500 27,218 
Net non derivative cash flows 1,776 610 8,395 11,144 41,264 63,189 
Derivative cash flows 
Interest rate derivatives 
Forei!iln exchan!ile derivatives 
Total 
Off balance sheet cash flows 
Financial !iluarantees 250 400 650 
Total 250 400 650 
Net cash flows 1,776 610 8,145 10,744 41,264 62,539 

Upto3 3to12 Between 1 More than 5 
31 March 2013 On Demand months Months & 5 years years Total 

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 3,568 3,568 
Due from other financial institutions 19,697 7,709 27,406 
Financial assets at fair value through profit 
or loss 10 10 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 4,664 4,870 8,830 26,401 44,765 
Due from related parties 385 2,392 91 2,868 
Other financial assets 699 699 
Total financial assets 3,953 27,462 12,670 8,830 26,401 79,316 
Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss 10 10 
Deposits and other borrowings 3,048 12,316 4,638 601 20,603 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Due to related parties 1,252 1,252 
Other financial liabilities 133 133 
Total financial liabilities 4,300 12,459 4,638 601 21,998 
Net non derivative cash flows !347! 15,003 8,032 8,229 26,401 57,318 
Derivative cash flows 
Interest rate derivatives 
Forei!iln exchan!ile derivatives 
Total 
Off balance sheet cash flows 
Financial !iluarantees 420 420 
Total 420 420 
Net cash flows (347) 15,003 8,032 7,809 26,401 56,898 
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39. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS 

The tables below summarise the post-tax sensitivity of financial assets and liabilities to changes in three risk variables, interest 
rate, currency and credit risks. The market value of the assets and liabilities were used as the basis for the analysis and 
financial modelling was used to determine the impact on those values of changes in each risk scenario. The sensitivity analysis 
is performed based on the reporting of interest rate risk and foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and 
represents management's assessment of the possible change in interest rates and foreign exchange rates. 

INTEREST RATE RISK -0.1% +o.1% -0.1% +o.1% 

31 March 2014 Carrying Profit Profit Equity Equity 
Amounts $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

$'000 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 4,657 (1) 1 (1) 1 
Balances with related parties 2,718 (2) 2 (2) 2 
Due from other financial institutions 17,300 (12) 12 (12) 12 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 43,096 (33) 33 (33) 33 
Other financial assets 354 

Total financial assets 68,125 (48) 48 (48) 48 

Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Due to related parties 1,337 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss 
Deposits and other borrowings 25,288 18 (18) 18 (18) 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Other financial liabilities 161 
Total financial liabilities 26,786 18 (18) 18 (18) 

INTEREST RATE RISK ·0.1% +o.1% -0.1% +o.1% 

31 March 2013 Carrying Profit Profit Equity Equity 
Amounts $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

$'000 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 3,568 
Balances with related parties 2,864 (2) 2 (2) 2 
Due from other financial institutions 26,800 (21) 21 (21) 21 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 10 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 28,155 (23) 23 (23) 23 
Other financial assets 699 

Total financial assets 62,096 (46) 46 (46) 46 

Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Due to related parties 1,252 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss 10 
Deposits and other borrowings 20,442 14 (14) 14 (14) 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Other financial liabilities 133 
Total financial liabilities 21,837 14 (14) 14 (14) 
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39. SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS (continue) 

CURRENCY RISK -10% +10% -10% +10% 

31 March 2014 Carrying Profit Profit Equity Equity 
Amounts $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

$'000 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 4,657 126 (126) 126 (126) 
Balances with related parties 2,718 272 (272) 272 (272) 
Due from other financial institutions 17,300 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 43,096 20 (20) 20 (20) 
Other financial assets 354 
Total financial assets 68,125 418 (418) 418 (418) 

Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Due to related parties 1,337 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss 
Deposits and other borrowings 25,288 (391) 391 (391) 391 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Other financial liabilities 161 
Total financial liabilities 26,786 (391) 391 (391) 391 

CURRENCY RISK -10% +10% -10% +10% 

31 March 2013 Carrying Profit Profit Equity Equity 
Amounts $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 

$'000 

Flnancial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 3,568 1 (1) 1 (1) 
Balances with related parties 2,864 286 (286) 286 (286) 
Due from other financial institutions 26,800 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 10 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 28,155 39 (39) 39 (39) 
Other financial assets 699 
Total financial assets 62,096 326 (326) 326 (326) 

Financial liabllities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Due to related parties 1,252 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss 10 
Deposits and other borrowings 20,442 (306) 306 (306) 306 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Other financial liabilities 133 
Total financial liabilities 21,837 (306) 306 (306) 306 
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31 March 2014 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Balances with related parties 
Due from other financial institutions 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 
Other assets 
Total financial assets 

Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Due to related parties 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss 
Deposits and other borrowings 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Other financial liabilities 
Total financial liabilities 

31 March 2013 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Balances with related parties 
Due from other financial institutions 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Available-for-sale assets 
Loans and advances 
Other assets 
Total financial assets 

Financial liabilities 
Due to other financial institutions 
Due to related parties 
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss 
Deposits and other borrowings 
Debt securities issued 
Term subordinated debt 
Other financial liabilities 
Total financial liabilities 

Fair value estimation 

Carrying 
Amounts 

$'000 

4,657 
2,718 

17,300 

43,096 
354 

68,125 

1,337 

25,288 

161 
26,786 

Carrying 
Amounts 

$'000 

3,568 
2,864 

26,800 
10 

28, 155 
699 

62,096 

1,252 

10 
20,442 

133 
21,837 

For financial instruments not presented in the Bank's balance sheet at their fair value, fair value is estimated as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For cash assets, the carrying amount is equivalent to the fair value as assets are short term in nature. 

Loans and advances 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

$'000 

4,657 
2,718 

17,300 

43,096 
354 

68,125 

1,337 

25,317 

161 
26,815 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

$'000 

3,568 
2,864 

26,800 
10 

28,155 
699 

62,096 

1,252 

10 
20,348 

133 
21,743 

For variable rate loans and advances, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value. For fixed rate loans and 
advances, fair values have been estimated using a discounted cash flow model with reference to market interest rates, 
prepayment rates and rates of estimated credit losses. 

Other financial assets 

For other financial assets, the carrying amount is approximately equal to the fair value. 
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Deposits by customers 

For fixed term deposits by customers, fair values have been estimated using a discounted cash flow model with reference to 
market interest rates. For other deposits by customers , such as call and variable rate deposits, the carrying amount is a 
reasonable estimate of fair value. 

Debt securities issued 

For debt securities issued, estimated fair values are based on quoted market prices. 

Term subordinated debt 

For term subordinated debt, estimated fair values are based on quoted market prices. 

Due to/from related parties 

For due to/from related parties, carrying amounts in the balance sheet are a reasonable estimate of fair value for these assets. 

Other financial liabilities 

For other financial liabilities, the carrying amount is equivalent to the fair value. 

Impaired and past due assets 

For non-accrual and restructured impaired assets as well as past due loans, the fair values are estimated by discounting the 
estimated future cash flows using current market interest rates incorporating an appropriate risk factor or, where such loans are 
collateralised and have been written down to the current market value of the collateral, the estimated fair value is based on the 
written down carrying value. 

41. CREDIT EXPOSURE CONCENTRATIONS 

Credit exposures to individual counterparties 

Credit exposure concentrations are disclosed on the basis of actual exposures and gross of set-offs. Peak end-of-day aggregate 
credit exposures have been calculated using the Bank's tier one capital at the end of the quarter. 

The number of individual counterpartles, excluding connected persons, where the period end and peak end-of-day aggregate 
actual credit exposures, net of individual credit impairment allowances, equalled or exceeded 10% of the Bank's shareholder's 
equity: 

• as at 31 March 2014 was nil (31 March 2013:nil), and 
• in respect of peak end-of-day aggregate credit exposure for the full year ended 31 March 2014 was nil (31 March 

2013:nil). 

Credit exposures to individual counterparties (not being members of a group of closely related counterparties) and to groups of 
closely related counterparties exclude exposures to connected persons, to the central government of any country with a long­
term credit rating of A- or A3 or above, or its equivalent, or to any bank with a long-term credit rating of A- or A3 or above, or its 
equivalent. These calculations relate only to exposures held in the financial records of the Bank and were calculated net of 
individually assessed provisions. 

Credit exposures to connected persons 

The Reserve Bank defines connected persons to be other members of the BOB Group and Directors of the Bank. Credit 
exposures to connected persons are based on actual credit exposures rather than internal limits. The information on credit 
exposure to connected persons has been derived in accordance with the Reserve Bank of New Zealand's Connected 
Exposures Policy (BS8). Peak end-of-day aggregate credit exposures to connected persons expressed as a percentage of Tier 
One Capital of the Banking Group has been derived by determining the maximum end-of-day aggregate amount of credit 
exposure over the relevant three-month period and then dividing that amount by the Bank's Tier One Capital as at the end of the 
period. The rating-contingent limit, which is applicable to the Bank as at balance date, is 15%. There have been no changes to 
the limit during the period. Within the rating-contingent limit there is a sub-limit of 15%, which applies to non-bank connected 
persons. The aggregate credit exposures below have been calculated on a gross basis, net of individual credit impairment 
allowances and excludes advances to connected persons of a capital nature. There are no individual impairment credit 
allowances against credit exposures to connected persons nor are there any contingent exposures arising from risk lay-off 
arrangements to connected persons as at 31 March 2014. 
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41. CREDIT EXPOSURE CONCENTRATIONS (continued) 

Credit exposures to connected 
persons 
As a percentage of Tier One Capital of 
the Bank 

Credit exposures to non-bank 
connected persons 
As a percentage of Tier One Capital of 
the Bank 

As at 31 
March 2014 

$'000 

4,108 

9.8% 

Peak end of 
day for the year 

ended 31 
March 2014 

$'000 

5,495 

13.2% 

The limits on aggregate credit exposure to all connected persons and to non-bank connected persons in the Bank's conditions 
of registration have been complied with at all times during the year ended 31 March 2014. 

42. SECURITISATION, FUNDS, MANAGEMENT, OTHER FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES AND THE MARKETING AND 
DISTRIBUTION OF INSURANCE PRODUCTS 

As at balance date the Bank is not involved in: 

• The establishment, marketing, or sponsorship of trust, custodial, funds management and other fiduciary activities; or 

• The origination of securitised assets; or 

• The marketing or servicing of securitisation schemes; or 

• The marketing and distribution of insurance products or conducting of insurance business. 

43. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES 

43.1 Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk of loss arising as a result of the diminution in credit quality of the borrower or counterparty and the risk that 
the borrower or counterparty will default on contractual repayments under an advance. 

As at 31 March 2014, the Bank deposited its funds with financial institutions with credit rating from Standard and Poors of AA­
to A+. The Bank has a Credit Committee that specifically oversees and co-ordinates the Bank's credit risk management 
functions. The Credit Committee has primary responsibility for identifying, measuring and monitoring the Bank's exposure to 
credit risk. The Credit Committee reports to the Board on credit risk on a quarterly basis. 

The credit and lending policy has been set by the Credit Committee and approved by the Board. Bank officers seek Credit 
Committee approval before deviating from any lending guideline or policy. Credit approval authorities have been delegated by 
the Board to lending officers, senior executives of the Bank and the Credit Committee. Compliance with these policies is 
monitored by the Credit Committee and reported to the Board. 

· in issuing credit approval, the Credit Committee takes into account the borrower's credit rating, the type of lending (including 
margins on advances and the pricing of loans), the security offered, the Bank's single and group exposures (with reference to 
the Bank's credit exposure ceilings) and the Bank's exposure to capital markets. 

The Bank has two key systems for controlling credit risk: credit rating models and credit exposure ceilings. 

Credit rating models 

The Bank assesses risk at the time of appraisal of the loan using its rating model for various types of borrowers. A business 
portfolio is assessed on a risk rated basis and a consumer portfolio on a scoring basis. 

Credit exposure ceilings 

As a means of avoiding concentration of credit risk, the Bank sets ceilings in relation to single/group borrowers, unsecured 
borrowers and with respect to each industry sector. 

Credit risk mitigation and collateral 

The Bank uses different risk mitigation techniques to reduce the credit risk arising from its lending activities. Enforceable legal 
documentation binding the all parties to recourse any security or collateral provided. 

The nature of collateral held for each type of financial asset as follows: 

• Cash and cash equivalents: This asset class is considered zero risk assets. These balances are not collateralised. 8 
74 



BANK OF BARODA (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the year ended 31 March 2014 

43. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES (continued) 

• Due from other financial institutions and related parties: These assets are relatively low risk banks exposures. These 
balances are not collateralised. 

• Loans and advances: Housing loan are secured by residential mortgages. Business loan are secured by fully or partly 
by residential or commercial property mortgages or charge on the assets of the business, charge over the term deposits 
also created under some loan products. Personal loans are unsecured. However, third party guarantee is available to 
secure these loans. 

• Other assets: Collateral is not sought on these balances. 

43.2 Market Risk 

Market risk is the risk that exposure to price movements in financial instruments, arising as a result of changes in market 
variables, will result in a loss suffered by the Bank. The Bank has an Asset and Liability Committee that is responsible for, 
among other things, identifying, measuring and monitoring the Bank's exposure to market risk. The Asset and Liability 
Committee meets on a monthly basis and receives guidance and technical support from staff in the BOB head office. The 
relevant process for each category of market risk is as follows: 

Interest rate r isk 

The Bank undertakes interest rate sensitivity gap analysis on a quarterly basis as a means of monitoring interest rate risk . Short 
term interest rate risk is calculated using the Earnings at Risk tool. The Bank ensures that the tolerance limits in respect of gaps 
for contractual repricing maturity time buckets are not breached. 

Foreign exchange risk 

The Bank undertakes analysis to ensure there are no material open foreign-exchange positions through ensuring foreign 
exchange deposits are matched by corresponding foreign exchange balances held with financial institutions. 

Equity risk 

The Bank does not have any equity risk exposure. 

43.3 Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk occurs when an institution is unable to fulfil its commitment in the time when the commitment falls due. The Asset 
and Liability Committee is responsible for identifying, measuring and monitoring liquidity risk affecting the Bank. 

To ensure that adequate liquidity is maintained consistently, the Bank ensures that, in the time buckets of 1 day, 2 to 7 days, 8 
to 14 days and 15 to 30 days, the cumulative negative liquidity gap should not exceed 5, 10, 15 and 20 percent of cash flows in 
the respective time periods. The Bank reviews the liquidity position on a daily basis to ensure that the negative liquidity gap 
does not exceed the tolerance limit in the first four time buckets. In addition, the Bank prepares monthly maturity gap reports 
and liquidity assessment reports to facilitate an appropriately liquid combination of assets and liabilities. 

Liquidity risk is measured by flow approach on a monthly basis through Structural Liquidity Gap reports. Dynamic Gap reports, 
which measure liquidity risk on a dynamic basis, are also prepared monthly. 

43.4 Operational Risk 

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from external 
events. 

The Bank's senior management is responsible for implementing the operational risk management initiatives formulated by the 
Board. The Bank's senior management meet quarterly to analyse changes or trends in respect of operational risk. The Bank's 
senior management may make recommendations to the Board on strategies that may improve the Bank's operational risk 
profile. 

43.5 Capital Adequacy 

The Board and senior management undertake capital planning, in accordance with the Bank's internal capital adequacy 
assessment policy. As part of the capital planning process, the Board reviews: 

• The current capital requirements of the Bank; 

• The targeted and sustainable capital in terms of business strategy and risk appetite; and 

• Future capital planning (with a three year outlook). 

The capital plan is revised on an annual basis or more regularly, if necessary, to meet the Bank's obligations under Basel Ill. 
For further information see Note 44. 
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43.6 Reviews of Bank's risk management systems 

There have been no reviews conducted in respect of the Bank's risk management systems to date. 

43.7 Internal audit function 

The Bank utilises BOB's internal audit function as a control measure to enable both BOB and senior management of the Bank to 
monitor and review the Bank on an ongoing basis. The internal audit function of the Bank is part of BOB's policy to ensure that 
all BOB branches and subsidiaries have appropriate systems and procedures in place and comply with all applicable home and 
host country regulations. Specifically, the Bank is subject to the following internal audit measures: 

A monthly compliance review is undertaken by senior management of the Bank. The purpose of this review is to 
check and confirm to BOB constant and concurrent compliance with all systems and procedures by the Bank; 

• Internal audit carried out by an inspecting officer appointed by BOB from time to time; and 

• Every three years, senior executives from BOB (for example, a general manager and an executive officer) will 
undertake an on-site inspection at the Bank. 

BOB - Audit Committee of the Board 

BOB, in consonance with the fundamentals of corporate governance and in pursuance of directives of the Reserve Bank of 
India, has an Audit Committee of the Board comprising of six BOB directors. A non-executive BOB director who is a 
professional chartered accountant is the chairman of the committee. 

During the year, the Audit Committee of the Board met 11 times. 

The main functions of the Audit Committee of the Board are to assess and review the financial reporting system of BOB to 
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible. It reviews and recommends with BOB management the 
quarterly I annual financial statements before their submission to the board of BOB. 

The Audit Committee of the Board provides directions and oversees the operations of total audit functions of BOB, including the 
organisation, operation and quality control of internal audit and inspection within BOB and follow up on the statutory I external 
audit of BOB and inspections by the Reserve Bank of India. 

The Audit Committee of the Board also reviews the adequacy of internal control systems, the structure of the internal audit 
department, its staffing patterns and discussions with the internal auditors I inspectors on any significant finding and follow up 
action. Further, it reviews the financing and risk management policies of BOB. 

44. CAPITAL ADEQUACY 

The Bank has 40,000,000 fully paid up ordinary shares (tier one capital) issued at NZ $1 .00 per share on 22 May 2008 
(25,000,000 shares) and 20 April 2009 (15,000,000 shares). 

BOB is the sole shareholder. Each share confers on the holder the right to: 

• one vote on a poll at a meeting of the shareholders on any resolution to: 

o appoint or remove a Director or auditor; or 

o alter the Bank's constitution ; or 

o approve a major transaction ; or 

o approve an amalgamation under section 221 of the Companies Act 1993; or 

o put the Bank into liquidation; 

• a proportionate share in dividends authorised by the Board; and 

• a proportionate share in the distribution of the surplus assets of the Bank. 

Other classes of capital Instrument 

The Bank does not have any other classes of capital instrument in its capital structure. 

Regulatory capital adequacy ratios are calculated by expressing capital as a percentage of risk weighted exposures. As a 
condition of registration, the Bank must comply with the following minimum capital requirements set by the RBNZ: 

• Total regulatory capital must not be less than 8% of risk weighted exposures. 

• Tier One capital must not be less than 6% of risk weighted exposures. 

• The Common Equity Tier one capital must not be less than 4.5% of risk weighted exposures. 

• Capital must not be less than NZ$30 million. 
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The capital adequacy tables set out below summarise the composition of regulatory capital and capital adequacy ratios for the 
year ended 31 March 2014. The Bank was registered on 1 September 2009 and from the date of registration to 31 March 2014, 
the Bank has complied with both regulatory and internal capital adequacy requirements. 

The Bank has considered other material risks not included below and whether to allocate any capital to cover these risks and 
concluded that these risks are not significant and have therefore not allocated any capital to cover them . 

Tier one capital 
Common Equity Tier one capital 
Issued and fully paid up share capital 
Retained earnings 
Accumulated other comprehensive income and other disclosed 
reserves 
Interest from issue of ordinary shares 
Less: 
Regulatory adjustments 
Deferred tax assets 
Total common equity tier one capital 
Additional Tier one capital 
High-quality capital 
Instruments issued 
Share premium from issue of instruments 
Associated retained earnings 
Less: Regulatory adjustments 
Total additional tier one capital 
Total tier one capital 

Tier two capital 
Instruments issued by bank 
Share premium from issue of instruments 
Revaluation reserves 
Foreign currency translation reserves 
Less: Regulatory adjustments 
Total tier two capital 
Total capital 

Credit risk 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

Calculation of on-balance-sheet exposures 

Cash and gold bullion 
Sovereigns and central banks 
Multilateral development banks and other international organisation 
Public sector entities 
Banks rating grade 1 
Banks rating grade 2 
Corporate 
Residential mortgages not past due -L VR up to 80% 
Residential mortgages not past due -L VR >80% but up to 90% 
Past due residential mortgages 
Other past due assets 
Equity holdings (not deducted from capital} that are publicly traded 
All other equity holdings (not deducted from capital) 
Non Risk Weighted Assets 
Other assets 
Total on balance sheet exposures after credit risk mitigation 

Total 
exposure 

after 
credit risk 
mitigation 

$'000 
414 

21,543 
2,718 
7,886 

16,184 
11,573 

3,885 
64,203 

Risk Risk 
weight weighted 

exposure 

$'000 

0% 
0% 
0% 

20% 
20% 4,309 
50% 1,359 

100% 7,886 
35% 5,664 
50% 5,787 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

0% 
100% 3,885 

28,890 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

$'000 

40,000 
2,917 

(816) 
42, 101 

42,101 

42,101 

Minimum 
Pillar 1 
capital 

requirement 
$'000 

345 
109 
631 
453 
463 

311 
2,312 
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Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

Calculation of off-balance sheet exposures 

Direct credit substitute 
Asset sale with recourse 
Forward asset purchase 
Commitment with certain drawdown 
Note issuance facility 
Revolving underwriting facility 
Performance-related contingency 
Trade-related contingency 
Placements of forward deposits 
Other commitments where original maturity is 
more than one year 
Other commitments where original maturity is Jess 
than or equal to one year 
Other commitments that cancel automatically 
when the creditworthiness of the counterparty 
deteriorates or that can be cancelled 
unconditionally at any time without prior notice 
Market related contracts 
(a) Foreign exchange contracts 
(b) Interest rate contracts 
{c) Other- OTC. etc 
Total off-balance sheet exposures 

Residential mortgages by loan-to-valuation ratio 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 
Loan-to-valuation ratio 
On-balance sheet exposures 
Off-balance sheet exposures 
Total loan-to value ratio 

Total 
exposure 

$'000 

650 

2,662 

3,312 

Reconciliation of residential mortgage-related amounts 

Residential mortgage loans (as disclosed in Note 13) 
Residential mortgages by loan-to-valuation ratio 

Credit risk mitigation 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

Exposure class 
Sovereign or central bank 
Multilateral development bank 
Public sector entities 
Bank 
Corporate 
Residential mortgage 
Other 
Total 

Operational risk capital requirement 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

Operational risk 

Minimum 
Pillar 1 

Credit Credit Average Risk capital 
conversion equivalent risk weighted require-

factor amount weight exposure ment 
$'000 $'000 $'000 

50% 325 100% 325 26 

20% 532 100% 532 43 

857 857 69 

Does not Exceeds 80% Exceeds Total 
exceed 80% and not90% 90% 

16,249 11,620 27,869 
1,078 79 1,157 

17,327 11,699 29,026 

Total value of on-and­
off-balance sheet 

exposures covered by 
eligible collateral (after 

haircutting) 
$'000 

3,596 

1,398 
4,994 

Implied risk weighted 
exposure 

$'000 
3,063 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

27,869 
27,869 

Total value of on-and­
off-balance sheet 

exposures covered by 
guarantees or credit 

derivatives 
$'000 

Total operational risk 
capital requirement 

$'000 
245 
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Capital adequacy of Ultimate Parent Bank 

The Ultimate Parent Bank of Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited is BOB. 

BOB is required by the Reserve Bank of India to hold minimum capital at least equal to that specified under the Basel Ill. This 
information is made available to users via the BOB website (www.bankofbaroda.com ). 

As latest available data at 31 March 2014, BOB's Tier One Capital was 9.28% of Total Risk-weighted Assets and Total Capital 
was 12.28% of Total Risk-weighted Assets (31 March 2013: Tier One Capital was 10.13% of Total Risk-weighted Assets and 
Total Capital was 13.30% of Total Risk-weighted Assets). BOB's capital ratios during the year ended 31 March 2014 and 31 
March 2013 exceeded both of the Reserve Bank of India's minimum capital adequacy requirements. 

Market risk 

Market risk exposures have been calculated in accordance with the methodology detailed in Part 10 of the RBNZ's BS2A 
Capital Adequacy framework, and schedule 9 of-the Registered Bank Disclosure Statements (New Zealand Incorporated 
Registered Banks) Order 2014. Peak exposures are calculated using the Bank's shareholders equity at the end of the quarter. 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

Interest rate risk 
Foreign currency risk 
E ui risk 
Total capital requirements 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

Total credit risk+ equity 
Operational risk 
Market risk 
Total 

Capital ratios 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

Ratio 
Minimum ratio requirement 
Unaudited 
31 March 2013 

Ratio 
Minimum ratio requirement 

Buffer ratios 

Unaudited 
31 March 2014 

Buffer ratio 
Buffer ratio requirement 

End-period capital charges 

Implied risk Aggregate 
weighted capital 
exposure charge 

$'000 $'000 
2,345 188 

274 22 

2,619 210 

Total exposure 
after credit risk 

Peak end-of-day capital 
charges 

Implied risk Aggregate 
weighted capital 
exposure charge 

$'000 $'000 
2,345 188 

350 28 

2,695 216 

Risk weighted 
exposure or 
implied risk Capital 

mitigation weighted exposure requirement 
$'000 $'000 $'000 

67,515 29,747 2,381 
nla 3,063 245 
n/a 2,619 210 

67,515 35,429 2,836 

Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio Total capital ratio 
Tier 1 capital ratio 

118.8% 118.8% 
4.5% 6.0% 

Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio 
Tier 1 capital ratio 

134.5% 134.5% 
4.5% 6.0% 

118.8% 
8.0% 

Total capital ratio 

134.5% 
8.0% 

110.8% 
2.5% 
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